Nevada System of Higher Education 2024 Power-Based Violence Survey Socio-Demographics Report



















Report Compiled October 2024

University of Nevada, Reno

Research Team

Teyah S. Giannetta

Graduate Research Assistant

Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluation, Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluation, and Statistics and the Grant Sawyer Center for **Justice Studies**

Veronica B. Dahir, Ph.D.

Director of Survey Operations

and Statistics

Director

Grant Sawyer Center for Justice Studies



University of Nevada, Reno In Collaboration with the Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) Task Force on Power-Based Violence

Please direct any correspondence about this report to Dr. Veronica Dahir at veronicad@unr.edu or 775-784-6272.

Suggested citation: Giannetta, T. S., & Dahir, V. B. (October, 2024). Nevada System of Higher Education 2024 Power-Based Violence Survey Socio-Demographics Report. University of Nevada, Reno. Submitted to the Nevada System of Higher Education.

Acknowledgements

We would like to thank Dr. Elizabeth Gunn, Nevada State University, Dr. Tabor Griswold, University of Nevada, Reno, and the other members of the Power-Based Violence Task Force at Institutions of Higher Education (formerly known as the Sexual Misconduct Task Force) for their assistance and guidance with the development of the Power-Based Violence Survey (PBVS) used for this study. We would especially like to thank Dr. Jenny Lowman, Director, Student Persistence Research, University of Nevada, Reno, for the development of prior versions of the Campus Climate Sexual Misconduct Survey that was utilized at the University of Nevada, Reno (UNR), Great Basin College (GBC), and Western Nevada College (WNC). Many of the items used in these prior campus climate surveys at UNR, GBC, and WNC were utilized in the PBVS. In addition, we would like to thank graduate research assistants, Audrey Cerfoglio and Demi Hart, for assisting in analyzing the open-ended responses.

We would also like to thank Ben Roelofs, Director, User Services at UNR, Ryan Coulter-Haigh at UNR IT Department, the NSHE IT Department (James Unfried and a special thanks to Brian Anzalone who created the NSHE logo for the survey), and the IT Departments at the other six NSHE institutions (GBC, WNC, CSN, UNLV, TMCC, NSU) for their assistance in "allow listing" all email addresses for the study. We'd like to thank all institutional analysis personnel who assisted with the project and for their assistance in providing the contact lists for their institutions. We'd like to thank Lynda King in the NSHE Chancellor's Office for their assistance in reviewing and editing the survey items, and their assistance in obtaining the student contact lists from all institutions.

Finally, we'd like to thank all of the student-respondents at each of the seven NSHE institutions for providing their feedback and responses to the survey. Without your assistance we would not be able to improve the PBV procedures for reporting a PBV incident, supporting the survivors of the incident, and providing fair reporting procedures for both the victim and the accused.

Table of Contents

Research Team	2
Acknowledgements	1
Table of Contents	2
Executive Summary	3
Overview	5
Methodology	5
Participant Information	5
Socio-Demographics	6
Measures	6
Data Analysis	8
Results	8
Perceptions of Campus Leaders	9
Perceptions of Specific Behaviors of Campus Leaders	27
Reporting to Authorities	37
Institution Action of Someone Accused of Power-Based Violence	55
General Power-Based Violence Beliefs	63
Affected Change in a Power-Based Violence Situation	69
Involvement in Power-Based Violence Programs	73
Reporting Observations	77
Knowing a Victim	77
Observing Sexual Assault	79
Response to Sexual Assault	80
Alcohol and Sexual Opportunities	94
Alcohol Effects	
Consensual Sex	100
Recent Consensual Sex	102
Power-Based Violence by Perpetrator	104
Someone has done it to me.	
Abuse Norms	112
Unwanted Sexual Contact	114
Appendix A	
Appendix B	
Appendix C	

Executive Summary

The Center for Surveys, Evaluation, and Statistics (CSES) and the Grant Sawyer Center for Justice Studies (GSCJS) at the University of Nevada, Reno (UNR), conducted a Power-Based Violence Survey (PBVS) in collaboration with the Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE), to assess NSHE students' attitudes, perspectives, and experiences about power-based violence (PBV) during their time as a student at their respective institutions. Per Nevada Revised Statute 396 (NRS 396) and Senate Bill 347 (SB 347), passed during the 81st (2021) Nevada Legislative Session, this survey was conducted at the request of the Task Force on Sexual Misconduct at Institutions of Higher Education (herein referred to as the Power-Based Violence Task Force or PBV Task Force)¹, Chaired by Dr. Elizabeth Gunn, Dean, School of Liberal Arts, Sciences, and Business and Professor of Humanities, Nevada State University. Per NRS 396.1415,

The Task Force on Sexual Misconduct at Institutions of Higher Education created by NRS 396.141 shall: (a) Review the results of any climate survey on sexual misconduct administered at an institution within the System; and (b) Each year, hold a meeting open to the public to provide recommendations to the Board of Regents on how to address sexual misconduct at institutions within the System.

The Task Force's charge, per NRS 396.142, was to "to develop a climate survey on sexual misconduct designed to be administered at institutions within the System." According to the NSHE website at https://nshe.nevada.edu/system-administration/departments/public-affairs/committees/power-based-violence-task-force/ (last accessed 2/5/24):

The PBV Task Force is charged with reviewing the results of any power-based violence climate survey administered at any NSHE institution, examining current procedures and protocols for preventing, intervening in or responding to instances of power-based violence that are used at Institutions within the System, identifying possible gaps in the services that are available for victims of power-based violence at Institutions within the System, examining the correlation between social groups, campus life and the incidence of power-based violence on the campus of each Institution within the System, and providing recommendations to the

3 |

¹ The Task Force on Sexual Misconduct at Institutions of Higher Education was renamed the Task Force on Power-Based Violence at Institutions of Higer Education and passed into law during the 82nd (2023) Legislative Session through the signing of Assembly Bill 245 and became effective July 1, 2023.

Board of Regents on how to address power-based violence at NSHE Institutions.

The Task Force is comprised of fourteen members, appointed by the Board of Regents, who represent NSHE Institutions including various institutional units, students, victim advocates, and researchers.

Power-based violence means any form of interpersonal violence intended to control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person, including without limitation: dating violence, domestic violence, family violence, gender-based violence; violence based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression, sexual assault, sexual harassment, sexual exploitation stalking, and/or voyeurism.

It is important to note that sexual assault and sexual misconduct are subsets of the power-based violence definition.

This report herein is only a tabulated summary of all the socio-demographics in the survey, by each survey question asked, using data from all NSHE colleges and universities that participated in the survey. The full, original report can be accessed under "Climate Surveys" at:

https://nshe.nevada.edu/system-administration/departments/public-affairs/committees/power-based-violence-task-force/

Overview

Power-based violence is defined as any form of interpersonal violence that is intended to pressure, control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person. This term includes, but is not limited to, dating violence, domestic violence, gender-based violence, sexual misconduct, sexual assault, sexual harassment, and stalking. The University of Nevada, Reno (UNR), in collaboration with the NSHE Power-Based Violence Task Force, conducted a Power-Based Violence Survey (PBVS) to assess NSHE students' attitudes, perspectives, and experiences about power-based violence during their time as a student at their respective institution.

Methodology

The items in the power-based violence survey were mostly adapted from previous sexual assault surveys conducted at three other Nevada institutions (UNR, GBC, and WNC). All items were approved by NSHE prior to launching the survey. Each institution provided the research team with a contact list of both undergraduate and graduate students, including their first and last name, email address, and class ranking. No high school dual enrollment students were included, and only those students 18 years of age or older were permitted to participate in the survey. The institutions included were College of Southern Nevada (CSN), Great Basin College (GBC), Nevada State University (NSU), Truckee Meadows Community College (TMCC), University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV), University of Nevada, Reno (UNR), and Western Nevada College (WNC).

All survey distributions were completed using the software, Qualtrics, via email. The survey was first launched on December 1, 2023 (see Appendices A and B), with subsequent reminders sent twice a week. The reminders were distributed to non-respondents on December 6, 2023, December 8, 2023, December 11, 2023, December 14, 2023, December 18, 2023, and December 21, 2023. The survey was closed on December 26, 2023, at 7am.

Participant Information

The final contact list, compiled from contacts provided from each NSHE institution, yielded 107,386 students. Of those students, 3,298 emails were duplicated, 1,160 emails bounced, and 4 emails failed to send. Therefore, a total of 102,924 students received the survey. Out of the students who received the survey, 5,644 students completed the survey. However, 147 students did not consent to completing the survey; therefore, their surveys were terminated immediately. Thus, only 5,497 surveys had viable data. The response rate of this survey is 5.48%.

Socio-Demographics

Students were asked various socio-demographic questions. The frequencies were presented in the original report. Please see the reported titled, "Nevada System of Higher Education 2023 Power-Based Violence Survey Report." The full report can be accessed under "Climate Surveys" at:

https://nshe.nevada.edu/system-administration/departments/public-affairs/committees/power-based-violence-task-force/.

The report herein is only a tabulated summary of all the socio-demographics in the survey, by each survey question asked, using data from all NSHE colleges and universities that participated in the survey.

Measures

An online survey was utilized to collect data. Within the survey, the sections included: campus policies and procedures, bystander readiness, reporting observations, alcohol and sexual opportunities, power-based violence by perpetrator, relationships, interpersonal violence, abuse norms, perpetrator, unwanted sexual experiences, unwanted sexual contact victim, and sociodemographics.

The "Campus Policies and Procedures" section asked questions about students' perceptions of their campus leaders, specific behaviors of leadership, and power-based violence reporting. Examples of questions include: 1) I think faculty are genuinely concerned about my welfare. 2) If a friend and I were sexually assaulted, I know where to go to get help. 3) [Institution] officials (administrators, public safety officers) should do more to protect students from harm.

The "Bystander Readiness" section addresses students' perceptions of power-based violence at their institutions. Examples of questions in this section include: 1) If a student, staff member, or faculty member was formally accused of power-based violence, how likely is it that [Institution] would take corrective action against the accused? 2) Power-based violence is a problem at [Institution]. 3) I can affect change if I witness a power-based violence situation. For example, "If I see a friend involved in a power-based violence situation on campus, I would feel comfortable intervening in a safe way."

The "Reporting Observations" section addresses students' perceptions of reporting power-based violence but specifically sexual misconduct and/or sexual assault. If students responded "yes" to the question, "Since you have been a student at [Institution], have you had a friend or acquaintance tell you that they were a victim of an unwanted sexual experience?" they were asked subsequent questions about how they responded to the situation.

The next section, "Alcohol and Sexual Opportunities," addresses students' perceptions of sex, sexual misconduct, and sexual assault at their institutions. Students were asked whether they

disagree or agree with the following statements: 1) makes other people sexier, 2) makes me sexier, and 3) facilitates sexual opportunities. In addition, students were asked if they have drunk alcohol, used marijuana, and/or used other recreational drugs during consensual sex.

The section titled "Power-Based Violence by a Perpetrator" addresses students' experiences with power-based violence. Students were asked the question, "During your time as a student at [Institution], have you done the following to anyone in-person or by phone, text message, email, or social media and/or has anyone done the following to you. Students either responded "yes" or "no" per statement pertaining to whether the student did the act or someone did the act to them. Examples of statements include: 1) made sexual advances, gestures, comments, or jokes that were unwelcome, 2) showed or sent sexual pictures, photos, or videos that were welcome, and 3) stalked someone in person or virtually.

The next section, "Relationships," addresses questions about students' current relationship status. Students were asked if they currently have a romantic or intimate partner. If they answered "yes," then they were asked if they have engaged in any of the following behaviors at least once with their partner within the past 12 months. Some of the behaviors they were asked about included showing care to my partner even though we disagreed, explaining my own side of a disagreement, and showing respect for my partner's feelings about an issue. Like the previous section, students either responded with "yes" or "no" per statement pertaining to whether the student did the act or someone did the act to them.

For this subsequent section, "Interpersonal Violence," only students who answered "yes" were directed to this section. The rest of the students who answered "no" skipped this section. In this section, students were asked, "Have you engaged in any of the following behaviors at least once with your partner within the past 12 months?" Some examples of specific behaviors include: 1) insulted or cursed at partner, 2) threw something at their partner that could hurt, 3) used verbal threats to make partner have vaginal, oral, or anal sex, and 4) went to a doctor because of a fight with a partner.

The following section titled "Abuse Norms" asks questions about the students' friends. The students are asked, "How many of your friends have done the following?" Some examples of items include: 1) made forceful attempts at sexual activity with a person they were dating, 2) talked about giving a date alcohol to get sex, and 3) expected sex when they spent money on a date. The responses were none of my friends, one friend, two or more friends, and I don't know.

The "Perpetrator" section addresses whether the student has perpetrated power-based violence. The question asks, "Have you done any of the following to another student at [Institution]?" Example items include: 1) I fondled, kissed, or rubbed up against another person's body even though the person didn't want that. 2) I removed a person's clothes even though the person didn't want that. 3) I tried to make someone give me oral sex even though the person didn't want that.

The next two sections, "Unwanted Sexual Experiences" and "Unwanted Sexual Contact Victim," are related. The first section asks questions about a students' experiences with unwanted sexual contact during their time as a student at their institution. Students were asked "Has anyone had any of the following types of sexual contact with you that you did not want (without your consent)?" Some examples of items within this question are touching of a sexual nature, oral sex, anal sex, and vaginal sex. The latter section, "Unwanted Sexual Contact Victim," addresses a student's most recent incident of unwanted sexual contact during their time as a student at their institution. Students only answered questions in this section is they answered "yes" to any of the questions in the unwanted sexual experiences section. Examples of questions in this section include where the incident took place, when the incident took place, their relationship to the other person involved, whether they reported the incident, and if there was alcohol or drugs involved.

Lastly, the students were asked sociodemographic questions. These questions included race, sex, sexual orientation, language, current employment, and financial support.

Data Analysis

Descriptive descriptives were calculated for most survey items. Only survey items that were found to be significant in the main report and had a high enough sample size were included in this analysis.

Results

Below, the frequencies for each survey item will be presented in tables. It is important to note that CSN and GBC did not provide class ranking data, so students from those schools were included in the missing category for class ranking.

Perceptions of Campus Leaders

Table 1. I think faculty are genuinely concerned about my welfare.

- W C	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	16	30	236	390	275	947
	% of Total	0.3%	0.6%	4.8%	7.9%	5.6%	19.2%
	Freshman	22	35	196	443	296	992
	% of Total	0.4%	0.7%	4.0%	9.0%	6.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	10	22	93	253	154	532
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	1.9%	5.1%	3.1%	10.8%
	Junior	17	33	112	253	184	599
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	2.3%	5.1%	3.7%	12.1%
	Senior	20	33	169	340	212	774
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	0.7%	3.4%	6.9%	4.3%	15.7%
	Graduate	21	40	164	411	239	875
	% of Total	0.4%	0.8%	3.3%	8.3%	4.8%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	5	3	10	33	19	70
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.7%	0.4%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	1	3	21	44	27	96
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%	0.9%	0.5%	1.9%
	Other	0	5	8	20	17	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	112	204	1009	2187	1423	4935
	White	26	44	196	538	370	1174
	% of Total	0.8%	1.4%	6.2%	16.9%	11.6%	36.9%
	Non-White	38	63	351	789	537	1778
Race	% of Total	1.2%	2.0%	11.0%	24.8%	16.9%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	7	7	60	94	58	226
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	1.9%	3.0%	1.8%	7.1%
	Grand Total	71	114	607	1421	965	3178

	Heterosexual	44	75	475	1136	834	2564
	% of Total	1.3%	2.2%	14.0%	33.4%	24.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	26	43	160	387	217	833
	% of Total	0.8%	1.3%	4.7%	11.4%	6.4%	24.5%
	Grand Total	70	118	635	1523	1051	3397
	Male	29	34	242	620	449	1374
	% of Total	0.8%	0.9%	6.4%	16.4%	11.9%	36.4%
	Female	42	93	440	999	667	2241
	% of Total	1.1%	2.5%	11.7%	26.5%	17.7%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	2	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	8	8	34	58	30	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.9%	1.5%	0.8%	3.7%
	Grand Total	84	136	721	1679	1150	3770
	18-22	59	105	624	1296	649	2733
	% of Total	1.2%	2.1%	12.5%	26.1%	13.0%	54.9%
Age	23+	54	99	386	915	787	2241
	% of Total	1.1%	2.0%	7.8%	18.4%	15.8%	45.1%
	Grand Total	113	204	1010	2211	1436	4974

Table 2. I think administrators are genuinely concerned about my welfare

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	16	43	294	344	250	947
	% of Total	0.3%	0.9%	6.0%	7.0%	5.1%	19.2%
	Freshman	38	42	265	399	248	992
	% of Total	0.8%	0.9%	5.4%	8.1%	5.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	29	30	128	224	121	532
	% of Total	0.6%	0.6%	2.6%	4.5%	2.5%	10.8%
	Junior	25	45	155	225	148	598
	% of Total	0.5%	0.9%	3.1%	4.6%	3.0%	12.1%
	Senior	42	50	230	287	166	775
Class Rank	% of Total	0.9%	1.0%	4.7%	5.8%	3.4%	15.7%
	Graduate	38	73	262	320	181	874
	% of Total	0.8%	1.5%	5.3%	6.5%	3.7%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	9	3	11	32	15	70
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	4	8	21	41	22	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.8%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	0	7	10	18	15	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	201	301	1376	1890	1166	4934
	White	59	76	324	428	286	1173
	% of Total	1.9%	2.4%	10.2%	13.5%	9.0%	36.9%
	Non-White	52	89	451	729	457	1778
Race	% of Total	1.6%	2.8%	14.2%	22.9%	14.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	9	11	86	73	47	226
	% of Total	0.3%	0.3%	2.7%	2.3%	1.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	120	176	861	1230	790	3177

	Heterosexual	66	119	645	1035	699	2564
	% of Total	1.9%	3.5%	19.0%	30.5%	20.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	59	70	245	298	160	832
	% of Total	1.7%	2.1%	7.2%	8.8%	4.7%	24.5%
	Grand Total	125	189	890	1333	859	3396
	Male	41	62	336	541	394	1374
	% of Total	1.1%	1.6%	8.9%	14.4%	10.5%	36.5%
	Female	85	132	613	888	522	2240
	% of Total	2.3%	3.5%	16.3%	23.6%	13.8%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	1	5	1	4	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	14	10	59	32	23	138
	% of Total	0.4%	0.3%	1.6%	0.8%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	146	205	1013	1462	943	3769
	18-22	101	157	822	1101	550	2731
	% of Total	2.0%	3.2%	16.5%	22.1%	11.1%	54.9%
Age	23+	101	139	568	810	624	2242
	% of Total	2.0%	2.8%	11.4%	16.3%	12.5%	45.1%
	Grand Total	202	296	1390	1911	1174	4973

Table 3. I am happy to be at my institution.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	12	16	132	410	378	948
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	2.7%	8.3%	7.7%	19.2%
	Freshman	20	41	185	431	315	992
	% of Total	0.4%	0.8%	3.7%	8.7%	6.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	9	22	96	251	154	532
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	1.9%	5.1%	3.1%	10.8%
	Junior	13	24	132	249	180	598
	% of Total	0.3%	0.5%	2.7%	5.0%	3.6%	12.1%
	Senior	17	29	151	356	223	776
Class Rank	% of Total	0.3%	0.6%	3.1%	7.2%	4.5%	15.7%
	Graduate	18	39	161	399	257	874
	% of Total	0.4%	0.8%	3.3%	8.1%	5.2%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	3	4	11	30	22	70
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.4%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	3	5	16	47	25	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	1.0%	0.5%	1.9%
	Other	0	6	6	19	19	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.4%	1.0%
	Grand Total	95	186	890	2192	1573	4936
	White	18	44	175	523	413	1173
	% of Total	0.6%	1.4%	5.5%	16.5%	13.0%	36.9%
	Non-White	26	50	298	804	600	1778
Race	% of Total	0.8%	1.6%	9.4%	25.3%	18.9%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	4	15	59	85	63	226
	% of Total	0.1%	0.5%	1.9%	2.7%	2.0%	7.1%
	Grand Total	48	109	532	1412	1076	3177
	Heterosexual	30	81	382	1132	940	2565

	% of Total	0.9%	2.4%	11.2%	33.3%	27.7%	75.5%
Sexual	LGBTQ+	22	34	159	383	234	832
Orientation	% of Total	0.6%	1.0%	4.7%	11.3%	6.9%	24.5%
	Grand Total	52	115	541	1515	1174	3397
	Male	30	41	196	602	506	1375
	% of Total	0.8%	1.1%	5.2%	16.0%	13.4%	36.5%
	Female	24	80	388	1024	724	2240
	% of Total	0.6%	2.1%	10.3%	27.2%	19.2%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	0	5	3	5	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	7	9	41	49	32	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	1.1%	1.3%	0.8%	3.7%
	Grand Total	65	130	630	1678	1267	3770
	18-22	43	102	563	1324	700	2732
	% of Total	0.9%	2.1%	11.3%	26.6%	14.1%	54.9%
Age	23+	54	84	330	890	885	2243
	% of Total	1.1%	1.7%	6.6%	17.9%	17.8%	45.1%
	Grand Total	97	186	893	2214	1585	4975

 $\label{thm:conditional} \textbf{Table 4. The faculty at this school treat students fairly.}$

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	13	19	155	448	312	947
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	3.1%	9.1%	6.3%	19.2%
	Freshman	15	33	165	501	278	992
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	3.3%	10.2%	5.6%	20.1%
	Sophomore	9	15	103	263	142	532
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	2.1%	5.3%	2.9%	10.8%
	Junior	21	23	122	256	176	598
	% of Total	0.4%	0.5%	2.5%	5.2%	3.6%	12.1%
	Senior	16	39	135	392	193	775
Class Rank	% of Total	0.3%	0.8%	2.7%	7.9%	3.9%	15.7%
	Graduate	22	38	166	439	208	873
	% of Total	0.4%	0.8%	3.4%	8.9%	4.2%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	4	3	12	32	18	69
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.4%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	3	3	25	42	23	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.9%	0.5%	1.9%
	Other	0	2	11	22	15	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	103	175	894	2395	1365	4932
	White	25	41	189	565	353	1173
	% of Total	0.8%	1.3%	6.0%	17.8%	11.1%	36.9%
	Non-White	31	46	294	893	513	1777
Race	% of Total	1.0%	1.4%	9.3%	28.1%	16.2%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	4	11	56	90	65	226
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	1.8%	2.8%	2.0%	7.1%
	Grand Total	60	98	539	1548	931	3176
	Heterosexual	37	57	388	1255	826	2563

	% of Total	1.1%	1.7%	11.4%	37.0%	24.3%	75.5%
Sexual	LGBTQ+	22	46	165	416	183	832
Orientation	% of Total	0.6%	1.4%	4.9%	12.3%	5.4%	24.5%
	Grand Total	59	103	553	1671	1009	3395
	Male	25	32	197	667	452	1373
	% of Total	0.7%	0.8%	5.2%	17.7%	12.0%	36.4%
	Female	33	71	403	1120	613	2240
	% of Total	0.9%	1.9%	10.7%	29.7%	16.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	0	5	2	5	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	6	13	34	52	33	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.9%	1.4%	0.9%	3.7%
	Grand Total	69	116	639	1841	1103	3768
	18-22	46	87	537	1424	637	2731
	% of Total	0.9%	1.8%	10.8%	28.6%	12.8%	54.9%
Age	23+	56	90	367	989	738	2240
	% of Total	1.1%	1.8%	7.4%	19.9%	14.8%	45.1%
	Grand Total	102	177	904	2413	1375	4971

Table 5. The administrators at this school treat students fairly.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	12	19	202	417	297	947
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	4.1%	8.5%	6.0%	19.2%
	Freshman	19	47	209	461	255	991
	% of Total	0.4%	1.0%	4.2%	9.4%	5.2%	20.1%
	Sophomore	10	22	129	237	133	531
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	2.6%	4.8%	2.7%	10.8%
	Junior	15	30	144	243	166	598
	% of Total	0.3%	0.6%	2.9%	4.9%	3.4%	12.1%
	Senior	22	54	180	356	163	775
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	1.1%	3.7%	7.2%	3.3%	15.7%
	Graduate	28	53	215	377	200	873
	% of Total	0.6%	1.1%	4.4%	7.6%	4.1%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	4	4	13	31	17	69
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	3	5	25	44	19	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.9%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	1	1	12	20	16	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	114	235	1129	2186	1266	4930
	White	33	63	257	518	300	1171
	% of Total	1.0%	2.0%	8.1%	16.3%	9.5%	36.9%
	Non-White	31	55	345	841	505	1777
Race	% of Total	1.0%	1.7%	10.9%	26.5%	15.9%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	5	10	70	86	55	226
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	2.2%	2.7%	1.7%	7.1%
	Grand Total	69	128	672	1445	860	3174

	Heterosexual	37	90	466	1203	764	2560
	% of Total	1.1%	2.7%	13.7%	35.5%	22.5%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	29	57	219	359	168	832
	% of Total	0.9%	1.7%	6.5%	10.6%	5.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	66	147	685	1562	932	3392
	Male	26	44	253	630	419	1372
	% of Total	0.7%	1.2%	6.7%	16.7%	11.1%	36.4%
	Female	40	104	488	1039	567	2238
	% of Total	1.1%	2.8%	13.0%	27.6%	15.1%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	1	5	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	8	8	50	45	27	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	1.3%	1.2%	0.7%	3.7%
	Grand Total	79	157	796	1715	1018	3765
	18-22	48	110	658	1311	603	2730
	% of Total	1.0%	2.2%	13.2%	26.4%	12.1%	55.0%
Age	23+	66	122	482	897	671	2238
	% of Total	1.3%	2.5%	9.7%	18.1%	13.5%	45.0%
	Grand Total	114	232	1140	2208	1274	4968

Table 6. I feel safe at my institution.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	12	35	204	396	300	947
	% of Total	0.2%	0.7%	4.1%	8.0%	6.1%	19.2%
	Freshman	64	123	311	322	172	992
	% of Total	1.3%	2.5%	6.3%	6.5%	3.5%	20.1%
	Sophomore	36	63	174	164	95	532
	% of Total	0.7%	1.3%	3.5%	3.3%	1.9%	10.8%
	Junior	36	83	202	178	99	598
	% of Total	0.7%	1.7%	4.1%	3.6%	2.0%	12.1%
	Senior	60	99	238	261	118	776
Class Rank	% of Total	1.2%	2.0%	4.8%	5.3%	2.4%	15.7%
	Graduate	42	128	255	300	148	873
	% of Total	0.9%	2.6%	5.2%	6.1%	3.0%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	4	8	27	15	16	70
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	9	16	27	29	15	96
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.5%	0.6%	0.3%	1.9%
	Other	2	10	14	13	11	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	265	565	1452	1678	974	4934
	White	43	113	297	436	284	1173
	% of Total	1.4%	3.6%	9.3%	13.7%	8.9%	36.9%
	Non-White	80	173	562	622	341	1778
Race	% of Total	2.5%	5.4%	17.7%	19.6%	10.7%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	13	39	67	60	47	226
	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	2.1%	1.9%	1.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	136	325	926	1118	672	3177

	Heterosexual	110	219	733	906	597	2565
	% of Total	3.2%	6.4%	21.6%	26.7%	17.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	48	106	270	281	126	831
	% of Total	1.4%	3.1%	8.0%	8.3%	3.7%	24.5%
	Grand Total	158	325	1003	1187	723	3396
	Male	52	92	357	508	366	1375
	% of Total	1.4%	2.4%	9.5%	13.5%	9.7%	36.5%
	Female	110	261	722	756	390	2239
	% of Total	2.9%	6.9%	19.2%	20.1%	10.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	1	5	5	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	11	26	46	33	22	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	1.2%	0.9%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	177	380	1130	1302	780	3769
	18-22	174	366	904	892	395	2731
	% of Total	3.5%	7.4%	18.2%	17.9%	7.9%	54.9%
Age	23+	95	192	564	804	586	2241
	% of Total	1.9%	3.9%	11.3%	16.2%	11.8%	45.1%
	Grand Total	269	558	1468	1696	981	4972

Table 7. If a friend or I were sexually assaulted, I know where to go to get help.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	46	129	179	335	258	947
	% of Total	0.9%	2.6%	3.6%	6.8%	5.2%	19.2%
	Freshman	39	153	161	406	233	992
	% of Total	0.8%	3.1%	3.3%	8.2%	4.7%	20.1%
	Sophomore	22	88	99	198	124	531
	% of Total	0.4%	1.8%	2.0%	4.0%	2.5%	10.8%
	Junior	27	106	103	232	130	598
	% of Total	0.5%	2.1%	2.1%	4.7%	2.6%	12.1%
	Senior	45	130	129	309	164	777
Class Rank	% of Total	0.9%	2.6%	2.6%	6.3%	3.3%	15.7%
	Graduate	35	145	149	355	190	874
	% of Total	0.7%	2.9%	3.0%	7.2%	3.9%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	4	14	9	24	19	70
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	0.5%	0.4%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	5	14	19	38	20	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.8%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	2	8	7	18	15	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	225	787	855	1915	1153	4935
	White	45	168	185	485	290	1173
	% of Total	1.4%	5.3%	5.8%	15.3%	9.1%	36.9%
	Non-White	80	261	296	713	427	1777
Race	% of Total	2.5%	8.2%	9.3%	22.4%	13.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	13	31	51	81	50	226
	% of Total	0.4%	1.0%	1.6%	2.6%	1.6%	7.1%
	Grand Total	138	460	532	1279	767	3176

	Heterosexual	89	350	410	1037	679	2565
	% of Total	2.6%	10.3%	12.1%	30.5%	20.0%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	50	160	125	337	160	832
	% of Total	1.5%	4.7%	3.7%	9.9%	4.7%	24.5%
	Grand Total	139	510	535	1374	839	3397
	Male	50	157	192	577	399	1375
	% of Total	1.3%	4.2%	5.1%	15.3%	10.6%	36.5%
	Female	97	374	388	889	491	2239
	% of Total	2.6%	9.9%	10.3%	23.6%	13.0%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	2	5	2	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	7	22	33	48	28	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.6%	0.9%	1.3%	0.7%	3.7%
	Grand Total	159	555	618	1516	921	3769
	18-22	115	493	500	1107	516	2731
	% of Total	2.3%	9.9%	10.1%	22.3%	10.4%	54.9%
Age	23+	109	302	362	824	645	2242
	% of Total	2.2%	6.1%	7.3%	16.6%	13.0%	45.1%
	Grand Total	224	795	862	1931	1161	4973

Table 8. I know the procedures to address complaints of sexual assault.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	66	175	195	294	217	947
	% of Total	1.3%	3.5%	4.0%	6.0%	4.4%	19.2%
	Freshman	67	232	199	302	192	992
	% of Total	1.4%	4.7%	4.0%	6.1%	3.9%	20.1%
	Sophomore	39	121	107	169	95	531
	% of Total	0.8%	2.5%	2.2%	3.4%	1.9%	10.8%
	Junior	40	146	124	182	106	598
	% of Total	0.8%	3.0%	2.5%	3.7%	2.1%	12.1%
	Senior	65	191	150	244	127	777
Class Rank	% of Total	1.3%	3.9%	3.0%	4.9%	2.6%	15.8%
	Graduate	57	194	171	291	159	872
	% of Total	1.2%	3.9%	3.5%	5.9%	3.2%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	5	16	15	16	18	70
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	6	22	22	28	18	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.4%	0.4%	0.6%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	2	8	12	13	15	50
	% of Total	0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	347	1105	995	1539	947	4933
	White	68	245	230	384	246	1173
	% of Total	2.1%	7.7%	7.2%	12.1%	7.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	111	377	354	585	350	1777
Race	% of Total	3.5%	11.9%	11.1%	18.4%	11.0%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	21	37	51	70	47	226
	% of Total	0.7%	1.2%	1.6%	2.2%	1.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	200	659	635	1039	643	3176

	Heterosexual	134	499	501	864	566	2564
	% of Total	3.9%	14.7%	14.8%	25.4%	16.7%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	74	231	156	252	119	832
	% of Total	2.2%	6.8%	4.6%	7.4%	3.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	208	730	657	1116	685	3396
	Male	85	213	258	481	337	1374
	% of Total	2.3%	5.7%	6.8%	12.8%	8.9%	36.5%
	Female	134	544	450	712	399	2239
	% of Total	3.6%	14.4%	11.9%	18.9%	10.6%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	4	3	2	2	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	13	28	36	39	22	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	1.0%	1.0%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	238	789	747	1234	760	3768
	18-22	206	681	594	834	415	2730
	% of Total	4.1%	13.7%	11.9%	16.8%	8.3%	54.9%
Age	23+	141	431	408	724	537	2241
	% of Total	2.8%	8.7%	8.2%	14.6%	10.8%	45.1%
	Grand Total	347	1112	1002	1558	952	4971

Table 9. I have confidence that administrators will address complaints of sexual assault fairly.

ussuur re	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	20	44	252	365	266	947
	% of Total	0.4%	0.9%	5.1%	7.4%	5.4%	19.2%
	Freshman	51	76	269	356	240	992
	% of Total	1.0%	1.5%	5.5%	7.2%	4.9%	20.1%
	Sophomore	34	38	152	190	117	531
	% of Total	0.7%	0.8%	3.1%	3.9%	2.4%	10.8%
	Junior	53	45	145	215	140	598
	% of Total	1.1%	0.9%	2.9%	4.4%	2.8%	12.1%
	Senior	51	87	222	253	162	775
Class Rank	% of Total	1.0%	1.8%	4.5%	5.1%	3.3%	15.7%
	Graduate	78	92	233	296	175	874
	% of Total	1.6%	1.9%	4.7%	6.0%	3.5%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	7	4	19	24	15	69
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	5	9	31	35	16	96
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.7%	0.3%	1.9%
	Other	4	3	13	16	14	50
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	303	398	1336	1750	1145	4932
	White	89	112	283	415	273	1172
	% of Total	2.8%	3.5%	8.9%	13.1%	8.6%	36.9%
	Non-White	66	100	461	707	443	1777
Race	% of Total	2.1%	3.2%	14.5%	22.3%	14.0%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	22	16	67	65	55	225
	% of Total	0.7%	0.5%	2.1%	2.0%	1.7%	7.1%
	Grand Total	177	228	811	1187	771	3174

	Heterosexual	90	139	618	1008	708	2563
	% of Total	2.7%	4.1%	18.2%	29.7%	20.9%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	95	110	235	270	122	832
	% of Total	2.8%	3.2%	6.9%	8.0%	3.6%	24.5%
	Grand Total	185	249	853	1278	830	3395
	Male	52	59	287	565	411	1374
	% of Total	1.4%	1.6%	7.6%	15.0%	10.9%	36.5%
	Female	132	202	645	786	474	2239
	% of Total	3.5%	5.4%	17.1%	20.9%	12.6%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	4	5	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	21	15	42	33	26	137
	% of Total	0.6%	0.4%	1.1%	0.9%	0.7%	3.6%
	Grand Total	210	277	978	1389	913	3767
	18-22	160	227	804	1013	526	2730
Age	% of Total	3.2%	4.6%	16.2%	20.4%	10.6%	54.9%
	23+	139	171	556	746	628	2240
	% of Total	2.8%	3.4%	11.2%	15.0%	12.6%	45.1%
	Grand Total	299	398	1360	1759	1154	4970

Perceptions of Specific Behaviors of Campus Leaders

Table 10. University officials (administrators, public safety officers) should do more to protect students from harm.

to protec	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	20	63	445	258	144	930
	% of Total	0.4%	1.3%	9.3%	5.4%	3.0%	19.4%
	Freshman	20	51	342	326	219	958
	% of Total	0.4%	1.1%	7.1%	6.8%	4.6%	20.0%
	Sophomore	6	27	201	162	117	513
	% of Total	0.1%	0.6%	4.2%	3.4%	2.4%	10.7%
	Junior	12	43	196	212	119	582
	% of Total	0.3%	0.9%	4.1%	4.4%	2.5%	12.1%
	Senior	20	54	255	243	180	752
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	1.1%	5.3%	5.1%	3.8%	15.7%
	Graduate	19	58	285	294	196	852
	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	5.9%	6.1%	4.1%	17.8%
	Non-Degree	2	2	28	21	13	66
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	0.4%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	2	7	35	31	18	93
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.7%	0.6%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	1	1	18	17	12	49
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	102	306	1805	1564	1018	4795
	White	31	125	508	304	206	1174
	% of Total	1.0%	3.9%	16.0%	9.6%	6.5%	37.0%
	Non-White	24	77	610	667	398	1776
Race	% of Total	0.8%	2.4%	19.2%	21.0%	12.5%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	8	16	82	70	50	226
	% of Total	0.3%	0.5%	2.6%	2.2%	1.6%	7.1%
	Grand Total	63	218	1200	1041	654	3176

	Heterosexual	49	203	1013	823	475	2563
	% of Total	1.4%	6.0%	29.8%	24.2%	14.0%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	15	38	287	271	221	832
	% of Total	0.4%	1.1%	8.5%	8.0%	6.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	64	241	1300	1094	696	3395
	Male	32	113	563	414	252	1374
	% of Total	0.8%	3.0%	14.9%	11.0%	6.7%	36.5%
	Female	29	135	822	758	495	2239
	% of Total	0.8%	3.6%	21.8%	20.1%	13.1%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	0	3	5	5	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	8	9	52	43	26	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	1.4%	1.1%	0.7%	3.7%
	Grand Total	73	257	1440	1220	778	3768
	18-22	29	144	956	920	599	2648
	% of Total	0.6%	3.0%	19.8%	19.0%	12.4%	54.8%
Age	23+	72	167	872	655	419	2185
	% of Total	1.5%	3.5%	18.0%	13.6%	8.7%	45.2%
	Grand Total	101	311	1828	1575	1018	4833

Table 11. If a crisis happened on campus, the University would handle it well.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	14	35	324	371	186	930
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	6.8%	7.7%	3.9%	19.4%
	Freshman	33	76	215	422	212	958
	% of Total	0.7%	1.6%	4.5%	8.8%	4.4%	20.0%
	Sophomore	15	34	137	206	121	513
	% of Total	0.3%	0.7%	2.9%	4.3%	2.5%	10.7%
	Junior	24	41	148	232	136	581
	% of Total	0.5%	0.9%	3.1%	4.8%	2.8%	12.1%
	Senior	35	64	217	283	152	751
Class Rank	% of Total	0.7%	1.3%	4.5%	5.9%	3.2%	15.7%
	Graduate	46	82	237	334	153	852
	% of Total	1.0%	1.7%	4.9%	7.0%	3.2%	17.8%
	Non-Degree	5	6	16	23	16	66
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	4	4	28	37	20	93
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.6%	0.8%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	1	6	14	17	11	49
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	177	348	1336	1925	1007	4793
	White	51	103	318	442	259	1173
	% of Total	1.6%	3.2%	10.0%	13.9%	8.2%	36.9%
	Non-White	48	75	468	791	395	1777
Race	% of Total	1.5%	2.4%	14.7%	24.9%	12.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	14	13	82	70	47	226
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	2.6%	2.2%	1.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	113	191	868	1303	701	3176

	Heterosexual	52	132	636	1124	619	2563
	% of Total	1.5%	3.9%	18.7%	33.1%	18.2%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	54	90	249	303	135	831
	% of Total	1.6%	2.7%	7.3%	8.9%	4.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	106	222	885	1427	754	3394
	Male	38	66	327	578	364	1373
	% of Total	1.0%	1.8%	8.7%	15.3%	9.7%	36.4%
	Female	73	152	634	941	439	2239
	% of Total	1.9%	4.0%	16.8%	25.0%	11.7%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	1	4	4	2	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	13	16	54	35	20	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	1.4%	0.9%	0.5%	3.7%
	Grand Total	130	235	1019	1558	825	3767
	18-22	90	184	759	1135	478	2646
Age	% of Total	1.9%	3.8%	15.7%	23.5%	9.9%	54.8%
	23+	84	160	588	813	540	2185
	% of Total	1.7%	3.3%	12.2%	16.8%	11.2%	45.2%
	Grand Total	174	344	1347	1948	1018	4831

Table 12. The University responds too slowly in difficult situations.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	91	273	465	57	44	930
	% of Total	1.9%	5.7%	9.7%	1.2%	0.9%	19.4%
	Freshman	125	334	331	115	53	958
	% of Total	2.6%	7.0%	6.9%	2.4%	1.1%	20.0%
	Sophomore	59	174	196	50	34	513
	% of Total	1.2%	3.6%	4.1%	1.0%	0.7%	10.7%
	Junior	90	186	199	70	37	582
	% of Total	1.9%	3.9%	4.1%	1.5%	0.8%	12.1%
	Senior	88	254	267	91	52	752
Class Rank	% of Total	1.8%	5.3%	5.6%	1.9%	1.1%	15.7%
	Graduate	94	277	303	110	69	853
	% of Total	2.0%	5.8%	6.3%	2.3%	1.4%	17.8%
	Non-Degree	11	19	20	11	5	66
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	7	36	36	10	4	93
	% of Total	0.1%	0.8%	0.8%	0.2%	0.1%	1.9%
	Other	7	9	25	5	3	49
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%	0.1%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	572	1562	1842	519	301	4796
	White	154	382	424	132	81	1173
	% of Total	4.8%	12.0%	13.3%	4.2%	2.5%	36.9%
	Non-White	212	640	690	148	88	1778
Race	% of Total	6.7%	20.1%	21.7%	4.7%	2.8%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	26	49	104	30	17	226
	% of Total	0.8%	1.5%	3.3%	0.9%	0.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	392	1071	1218	310	186	3177

Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	361	939	920	228	116	2564
	% of Total	10.6%	27.7%	27.1%	6.7%	3.4%	75.5%
	LGBTQ+	72	239	337	105	79	832
	% of Total	2.1%	7.0%	9.9%	3.1%	2.3%	24.5%
	Grand Total	433	1178	1257	333	195	3396
Sex	Male	192	486	492	129	75	1374
	% of Total	5.1%	12.9%	13.1%	3.4%	2.0%	36.5%
	Female	256	764	860	227	133	2240
	% of Total	6.8%	20.3%	22.8%	6.0%	3.5%	59.4%
	Not sure	4	3	6	2	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	15	23	72	14	13	137
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	1.9%	0.4%	0.3%	3.6%
	Grand Total	467	1276	1430	372	223	3768
Age	18-22	263	921	1026	276	160	2646
	% of Total	5.4%	19.1%	21.2%	5.7%	3.3%	54.7%
	23+	317	658	839	235	139	2188
	% of Total	6.6%	13.6%	17.4%	4.9%	2.9%	45.3%
	Grand Total	580	1579	1865	511	299	4834

Table 13. The University does enough to protect the safety of students.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	19	67	369	337	139	931
	% of Total	0.4%	1.4%	7.7%	7.0%	2.9%	19.4%
	Freshman	57	122	350	310	119	958
	% of Total	1.2%	2.5%	7.3%	6.5%	2.5%	20.0%
	Sophomore	25	71	185	172	60	513
	% of Total	0.5%	1.5%	3.9%	3.6%	1.3%	10.7%
	Junior	33	85	217	177	70	582
	% of Total	0.7%	1.8%	4.5%	3.7%	1.5%	12.1%
	Senior	49	125	257	225	96	752
Class Rank	% of Total	1.0%	2.6%	5.4%	4.7%	2.0%	15.7%
	Graduate	53	128	314	280	76	851
	% of Total	1.1%	2.7%	6.5%	5.8%	1.6%	17.7%
	Non-Degree	5	5	25	22	9	66
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.5%	0.2%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	5	17	40	22	9	93
	% of Total	0.1%	0.4%	0.8%	0.5%	0.2%	1.9%
	Other	3	4	17	18	7	49
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.4%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	249	624	1774	1563	585	4795
	White	69	157	444	372	132	1174
Race	% of Total	2.2%	4.9%	14.0%	11.7%	4.2%	36.9%
	Non-White	81	192	623	645	237	1778
	% of Total	2.5%	6.0%	19.6%	20.3%	7.5%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	15	28	83	64	36	226
	% of Total	0.5%	0.9%	2.6%	2.0%	1.1%	7.1%
	Grand Total	165	377	1150	1081	405	3178

Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	109	275	906	928	346	2564
	% of Total	3.2%	8.1%	26.7%	27.3%	10.2%	75.5%
	LGBTQ+	59	136	317	245	75	832
	% of Total	1.7%	4.0%	9.3%	7.2%	2.2%	24.5%
	Grand Total	168	411	1223	1173	421	3396
Sex	Male	54	141	432	530	217	1374
	% of Total	1.4%	3.7%	11.5%	14.1%	5.8%	36.5%
	Female	114	298	884	702	242	2240
	% of Total	3.0%	7.9%	23.5%	18.6%	6.4%	59.4%
	Not sure	4	2	8	1	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	14	16	58	35	15	138
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	1.5%	0.9%	0.4%	3.7%
	Grand Total	186	457	1382	1268	476	3769
Age	18-22	134	366	1047	836	263	2646
	% of Total	2.8%	7.6%	21.7%	17.3%	5.4%	54.7%
	23+	113	262	746	741	325	2187
	% of Total	2.3%	5.4%	15.4%	15.3%	6.7%	45.3%
	Grand Total	247	628	1793	1577	588	4833

Table 14. There is a good support system on campus for students going through difficult times.

difficult	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	21	18	254	390	248	931
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	5.3%	8.1%	5.2%	19.4%
	Freshman	34	46	226	385	266	957
	% of Total	0.7%	1.0%	4.7%	8.0%	5.5%	19.9%
	Sophomore	16	31	129	204	133	513
	% of Total	0.3%	0.6%	2.7%	4.3%	2.8%	10.7%
	Junior	19	32	144	240	147	582
	% of Total	0.4%	0.7%	3.0%	5.0%	3.1%	12.1%
	Senior	22	48	190	305	187	752
Class Rank	% of Total	0.5%	1.0%	4.0%	6.4%	3.9%	15.7%
	Graduate	46	68	222	322	196	854
	% of Total	1.0%	1.4%	4.6%	6.7%	4.1%	17.8%
	Non-Degree	5	3	16	27	15	66
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	1.4%
	Professional Degree	4	6	30	35	18	93
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.6%	0.7%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	2	2	12	20	13	49
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	169	254	1223	1928	1223	4797
	White	53	87	311	447	276	1174
	% of Total	1.7%	2.7%	9.8%	14.1%	8.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	41	68	377	780	512	1778
Race	% of Total	1.3%	2.1%	11.9%	24.5%	16.1%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	13	14	66	75	58	226
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	2.1%	2.4%	1.8%	7.1%
	Grand Total	107	169	754	1302	846	3178

	Heterosexual	50	112	594	1090	718	2564
	% of Total	1.5%	3.3%	17.5%	32.1%	21.1%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	53	58	199	326	197	833
	% of Total	1.6%	1.7%	5.9%	9.6%	5.8%	24.5%
	Grand Total	103	170	793	1416	915	3397
	Male	33	59	310	562	410	1374
	% of Total	0.9%	1.6%	8.2%	14.9%	10.9%	36.4%
	Female	74	121	537	944	565	2241
	% of Total	2.0%	3.2%	14.2%	25.0%	15.0%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	7	2	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	11	7	52	39	29	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.2%	1.4%	1.0%	0.8%	3.7%
	Grand Total	123	188	906	1547	1006	3770
	18-22	74	126	646	1148	653	2647
	% of Total	1.5%	2.6%	13.4%	23.7%	13.5%	54.7%
Age	23+	92	128	590	797	581	2188
	% of Total	1.9%	2.6%	12.2%	16.5%	12.0%	45.3%
	Grand Total	166	254	1236	1945	1234	4835

Reporting to Authorities

Table 15. The University would take the report seriously.

	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	12	17	166	437	266	898
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	3.7%	9.7%	5.9%	19.9%
	Freshman	37	43	195	402	226	903
	% of Total	0.8%	1.0%	4.3%	8.9%	5.0%	20.0%
	Sophomore	24	26	90	207	121	468
	% of Total	0.5%	0.6%	2.0%	4.6%	2.7%	10.4%
	Junior	31	31	113	222	144	541
	% of Total	0.7%	0.7%	2.5%	4.9%	3.2%	12.0%
	Senior	35	60	164	269	180	708
Class Rank	% of Total	0.8%	1.3%	3.6%	6.0%	4.0%	15.7%
	Graduate	55	68	185	332	174	814
	% of Total	1.2%	1.5%	4.1%	7.3%	3.8%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	4	1	8	30	16	59
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	0.7%	0.4%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	4	9	23	25	23	84
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%	0.6%	0.5%	1.9%
	Other	0	5	11	18	12	46
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	202	260	955	1942	1162	4521
	White	63	81	222	508	295	1169
	% of Total	2.0%	2.6%	7.0%	16.1%	9.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	44	70	366	815	477	1772
Race	% of Total	1.4%	2.2%	11.6%	25.8%	15.1%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	12	18	56	82	56	224
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	1.8%	2.6%	1.8%	7.1%
	Grand Total	119	169	644	1405	828	3165

	Heterosexual	56	106	459	1189	746	2556
	% of Total	1.7%	3.1%	13.6%	35.1%	22.0%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	66	78	206	330	149	829
	% of Total	1.9%	2.3%	6.1%	9.7%	4.4%	24.5%
	Grand Total	122	184	665	1519	895	3385
	Male	31	57	242	619	419	1368
	% of Total	0.8%	1.5%	6.4%	16.5%	11.2%	36.4%
	Female	92	134	484	998	525	2233
	% of Total	2.4%	3.6%	12.9%	26.6%	14.0%	59.5%
Sex	Not sure	6	1	5	2	3	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	14	13	44	38	29	138
	% of Total	0.4%	0.3%	1.2%	1.0%	0.8%	3.7%
	Grand Total	143	205	775	1657	976	3756
	18-22	97	141	569	1120	559	2486
Age	% of Total	2.1%	3.1%	12.5%	24.6%	12.3%	54.5%
	23+	98	123	399	839	614	2073
	% of Total	2.1%	2.7%	8.8%	18.4%	13.5%	45.5%
	Grand Total	195	264	968	1959	1173	4559

Table 16. The report would be accessible to those at the University who are privy to the information.

tne infor	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	30	31	262	378	196	897
	% of Total	0.7%	0.7%	5.8%	8.4%	4.3%	19.9%
	Freshman	29	60	256	378	178	901
	% of Total	0.6%	1.3%	5.7%	8.4%	3.9%	20.0%
	Sophomore	27	18	151	192	81	469
	% of Total	0.6%	0.4%	3.3%	4.3%	1.8%	10.4%
	Junior	23	37	167	200	112	539
	% of Total	0.5%	0.8%	3.7%	4.4%	2.5%	11.9%
	Senior	26	52	223	278	129	708
Class Rank	% of Total	0.6%	1.2%	4.9%	6.2%	2.9%	15.7%
	Graduate	32	69	248	331	133	813
	% of Total	0.7%	1.5%	5.5%	7.3%	2.9%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	2	3	19	23	12	59
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	5	3	31	33	12	84
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.7%	0.7%	0.3%	1.9%
	Other	1	4	10	23	8	46
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	175	277	1367	1836	861	4516
	White	33	81	288	507	257	1166
	% of Total	1.0%	2.6%	9.1%	16.0%	8.1%	36.8%
	Non-White	73	92	561	734	315	1775
Race	% of Total	2.3%	2.9%	17.7%	23.2%	10.0%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	12	12	89	73	38	224
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	2.8%	2.3%	1.2%	7.1%
	Grand Total	118	185	938	1314	610	3165

	Heterosexual	83	123	748	1088	512	2554
	% of Total	2.5%	3.6%	22.1%	32.2%	15.1%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	35	72	233	346	143	829
	% of Total	1.0%	2.1%	6.9%	10.2%	4.2%	24.5%
	Grand Total	118	195	981	1434	655	3383
	Male	37	67	396	553	316	1369
	% of Total	1.0%	1.8%	10.5%	14.7%	8.4%	36.5%
	Female	86	136	664	973	371	2230
	% of Total	2.3%	3.6%	17.7%	25.9%	9.9%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	2	7	3	1	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.0%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	10	14	52	37	25	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	1.4%	1.0%	0.7%	3.7%
	Grand Total	137	219	1119	1566	713	3754
	18-22	78	165	847	1002	390	2482
	% of Total	1.7%	3.6%	18.6%	22.0%	8.6%	54.5%
Age	23+	95	114	536	849	477	2071
	% of Total	2.1%	2.5%	11.8%	18.6%	10.5%	45.5%
	Grand Total	173	279	1383	1851	867	4553

Table 17. The University would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.

tne repoi	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	16	27	179	429	247	898
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	4.0%	9.5%	5.5%	19.9%
	Freshman	30	51	203	408	209	901
	% of Total	0.7%	1.1%	4.5%	9.0%	4.6%	19.9%
	Sophomore	18	28	93	214	116	469
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	2.1%	4.7%	2.6%	10.4%
	Junior	23	55	111	221	128	538
	% of Total	0.5%	1.2%	2.5%	4.9%	2.8%	11.9%
	Senior	29	58	184	290	149	710
Class Rank	% of Total	0.6%	1.3%	4.1%	6.4%	3.3%	15.7%
	Graduate	54	76	182	332	170	814
	% of Total	1.2%	1.7%	4.0%	7.3%	3.8%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	4	4	12	25	14	59
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	4	8	26	29	17	84
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.6%	0.4%	1.9%
	Other	3	1	14	19	9	46
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	181	308	1004	1967	1059	4519
	White	60	103	247	485	274	1169
	% of Total	1.9%	3.3%	7.8%	15.3%	8.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	42	67	372	845	447	1773
Race	% of Total	1.3%	2.1%	11.7%	26.7%	14.1%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	13	18	59	89	45	224
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	1.9%	2.8%	1.4%	7.1%
	Grand Total	115	188	678	1419	766	3166

	Heterosexual	57	111	504	1204	680	2556
	% of Total	1.7%	3.3%	14.9%	35.6%	20.1%	75.5%
Sexual							
Orientation	LGBTQ+	59	87	210	328	145	829
	% of Total	1.7%	2.6%	6.2%	9.7%	4.3%	24.5%
	Grand Total	116	198	714	1532	825	3385
	Male	28	60	255	632	394	1369
	% of Total	0.7%	1.6%	6.8%	16.8%	10.5%	36.4%
	Female	92	148	511	1003	478	2232
	% of Total	2.4%	3.9%	13.6%	26.7%	12.7%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	2	5	2	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	13	16	40	46	23	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	1.1%	1.2%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	138	226	811	1683	898	3756
	18-22	87	167	566	1153	512	2485
	% of Total	1.9%	3.7%	12.4%	25.3%	11.2%	54.5%
Age	23+	88	140	448	839	557	2072
	% of Total	1.9%	3.1%	9.8%	18.4%	12.2%	45.5%
	Grand Total	175	307	1014	1992	1069	4557

Table 18. The University would take corrective action against the alleged offender(s).

onender	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	19	31	179	419	249	897
	% of Total	0.4%	0.7%	4.0%	9.3%	5.5%	19.9%
	Freshman	47	67	218	379	190	901
	% of Total	1.0%	1.5%	4.8%	8.4%	4.2%	20.0%
	Sophomore	32	40	108	182	105	467
	% of Total	0.7%	0.9%	2.4%	4.0%	2.3%	10.3%
	Junior	42	48	132	189	127	538
	% of Total	0.9%	1.1%	2.9%	4.2%	2.8%	11.9%
	Senior	55	79	166	257	153	710
Class Rank	% of Total	1.2%	1.7%	3.7%	5.7%	3.4%	15.7%
	Graduate	79	99	195	295	146	814
	% of Total	1.7%	2.2%	4.3%	6.5%	3.2%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	4	5	12	20	18	59
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	4	10	28	28	14	84
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	1.9%
	Other	2	5	10	19	10	46
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	284	384	1048	1788	1012	4516
	White	106	132	259	419	250	1166
	% of Total	3.4%	4.2%	8.2%	13.2%	7.9%	36.9%
	Non-White	57	95	381	807	434	1774
Race	% of Total	1.8%	3.0%	12.0%	25.5%	13.7%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	17	15	71	76	45	224
	% of Total	0.5%	0.5%	2.2%	2.4%	1.4%	7.1%
	Grand Total	180	242	711	1302	729	3164

	Heterosexual	83	154	550	1108	661	2556
	% of Total	2.5%	4.6%	16.3%	32.7%	19.5%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	101	112	196	291	128	828
	% of Total	3.0%	3.3%	5.8%	8.6%	3.8%	24.5%
	Grand Total	184	266	746	1399	789	3384
	Male	45	80	262	599	383	1369
	% of Total	1.2%	2.1%	7.0%	16.0%	10.2%	36.5%
	Female	146	203	536	899	447	2231
	% of Total	3.9%	5.4%	14.3%	23.9%	11.9%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	2	3	3	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	17	15	48	32	25	137
	% of Total	0.5%	0.4%	1.3%	0.9%	0.7%	3.6%
	Grand Total	213	300	849	1533	859	3754
	18-22	127	190	621	1052	491	2481
Age	% of Total	2.8%	4.2%	13.6%	23.1%	10.8%	54.5%
	23+	153	192	442	752	532	2071
	% of Total	3.4%	4.2%	9.7%	16.5%	11.7%	45.5%
	Grand Total	280	382	1063	1804	1023	4552

Table 19. The University would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.

Trom rea	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	17	39	213	381	247	897
	% of Total	0.4%	0.9%	4.7%	8.4%	5.5%	19.9%
	Freshman	46	62	240	368	186	902
	% of Total	1.0%	1.4%	5.3%	8.1%	4.1%	20.0%
	Sophomore	33	29	116	189	100	467
	% of Total	0.7%	0.6%	2.6%	4.2%	2.2%	10.3%
	Junior	36	49	139	198	116	538
	% of Total	0.8%	1.1%	3.1%	4.4%	2.6%	11.9%
	Senior	46	70	203	252	139	710
Class Rank	% of Total	1.0%	1.5%	4.5%	5.6%	3.1%	15.7%
	Graduate	73	88	203	309	141	814
	% of Total	1.6%	1.9%	4.5%	6.8%	3.1%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	4	2	15	24	14	59
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	7	10	25	29	13	84
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.6%	0.6%	0.3%	1.9%
	Other	2	3	14	17	10	46
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	264	352	1168	1767	966	4517
	White	87	116	291	437	239	1170
	% of Total	2.7%	3.7%	9.2%	13.8%	7.5%	36.9%
	Non-White	54	98	428	781	413	1774
Race	% of Total	1.7%	3.1%	13.5%	24.7%	13.0%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	17	17	70	78	42	224
	% of Total	0.5%	0.5%	2.2%	2.5%	1.3%	7.1%
	Grand Total	158	231	789	1296	694	3168

	Heterosexual	79	152	602	1093	631	2557
	% of Total	2.3%	4.5%	17.8%	32.3%	18.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	84	98	228	300	119	829
	% of Total	2.5%	2.9%	6.7%	8.9%	3.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	163	250	830	1393	750	3386
	Male	41	78	313	580	358	1370
	% of Total	1.1%	2.1%	8.3%	15.4%	9.5%	36.5%
	Female	129	185	582	903	433	2232
	% of Total	3.4%	4.9%	15.5%	24.0%	11.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	0	6	2	3	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	18	14	46	38	22	138
	% of Total	0.5%	0.4%	1.2%	1.0%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	194	277	947	1523	816	3757
	18-22	120	185	690	1026	460	2481
Age	% of Total	2.6%	4.1%	15.1%	22.5%	10.1%	54.5%
	23+	135	172	484	766	517	2074
	% of Total	3.0%	3.8%	10.6%	16.8%	11.4%	45.5%
	Grand Total	255	357	1174	1792	977	4555

Table 20. Students would label the person making the report a troublemaker.

	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	388	133	206	116	51	894
	% of Total	8.6%	2.9%	4.6%	2.6%	1.1%	19.8%
	Freshman	334	211	185	126	45	901
	% of Total	7.4%	4.7%	4.1%	2.8%	1.0%	20.0%
	Sophomore	177	114	85	59	32	467
	% of Total	3.9%	2.5%	1.9%	1.3%	0.7%	10.3%
	Junior	209	123	123	56	27	538
	% of Total	4.6%	2.7%	2.7%	1.2%	0.6%	11.9%
	Senior	232	156	186	103	30	707
Class Rank	% of Total	5.1%	3.5%	4.1%	2.3%	0.7%	15.7%
	Graduate	298	180	202	106	29	815
	% of Total	6.6%	4.0%	4.5%	2.3%	0.6%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	30	10	12	3	4	59
	% of Total	0.7%	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	32	16	24	10	3	85
	% of Total	0.7%	0.4%	0.5%	0.2%	0.1%	1.9%
	Other	15	12	11	6	3	47
	% of Total	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1715	955	1034	585	224	4513
	White	474	295	231	125	41	1166
	% of Total	15.0%	9.3%	7.3%	4.0%	1.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	680	323	416	256	98	1773
Race	% of Total	21.5%	10.2%	13.2%	8.1%	3.1%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	74	48	65	20	16	223
	% of Total	2.3%	1.5%	2.1%	0.6%	0.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1228	666	712	401	155	3162

	Heterosexual	1022	526	538	344	124	2554
	% of Total	30.2%	15.5%	15.9%	10.2%	3.7%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	306	210	189	93	31	829
	% of Total	9.0%	6.2%	5.6%	2.7%	0.9%	24.5%
	Grand Total	1328	736	727	437	155	3383
	Male	526	282	285	192	83	1368
	% of Total	14.0%	7.5%	7.6%	5.1%	2.2%	36.4%
	Female	878	501	496	271	85	2231
	% of Total	23.4%	13.3%	13.2%	7.2%	2.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	2	3	4	2	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	43	34	47	5	9	138
	% of Total	1.1%	0.9%	1.3%	0.1%	0.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1453	819	831	472	179	3754
	18-22	930	540	567	329	116	2482
	% of Total	20.4%	11.9%	12.5%	7.2%	2.5%	54.5%
Age	23+	803	431	474	256	104	2068
	% of Total	17.6%	9.5%	10.4%	5.6%	2.3%	45.5%
	Grand Total	1733	971	1041	585	220	4550

Table 21. The alleged offender(s) or their associates would retaliate against the person making the report.

person n	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	183	220	301	131	56	891
	% of Total	4.1%	4.9%	6.7%	2.9%	1.2%	19.8%
	Freshman	163	220	324	135	58	900
	% of Total	3.6%	4.9%	7.2%	3.0%	1.3%	20.0%
	Sophomore	88	123	152	67	36	466
	% of Total	2.0%	2.7%	3.4%	1.5%	0.8%	10.4%
	Junior	92	135	185	86	38	536
	% of Total	2.0%	3.0%	4.1%	1.9%	0.8%	11.9%
	Senior	100	164	270	127	45	706
Class Rank	% of Total	2.2%	3.6%	6.0%	2.8%	1.0%	15.7%
	Graduate	130	205	274	140	59	808
	% of Total	2.9%	4.6%	6.1%	3.1%	1.3%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	12	15	18	11	3	59
	% of Total	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	10	31	26	14	4	85
	% of Total	0.2%	0.7%	0.6%	0.3%	0.1%	1.9%
	Other	7	17	11	9	3	47
	% of Total	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	785	1130	1561	720	302	4498
	White	199	338	383	166	74	1160
	% of Total	6.3%	10.7%	12.2%	5.3%	2.3%	36.8%
	Non-White	325	425	612	293	114	1769
Race	% of Total	10.3%	13.5%	19.4%	9.3%	3.6%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	41	46	84	30	22	223
	% of Total	1.3%	1.5%	2.7%	1.0%	0.7%	7.1%
	Grand Total	565	809	1079	489	210	3152

	Heterosexual	491	679	861	366	150	2547
	% of Total	14.6%	20.1%	25.5%	10.9%	4.4%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	105	209	292	157	63	826
	% of Total	3.1%	6.2%	8.7%	4.7%	1.9%	24.5%
	Grand Total	596	888	1153	523	213	3373
	Male	231	365	470	206	95	1367
	% of Total	6.2%	9.8%	12.6%	5.5%	2.5%	36.5%
	Female	405	569	751	357	139	2221
	% of Total	10.8%	15.2%	20.1%	9.5%	3.7%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	4	3	5	0	5	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	21	29	54	23	11	138
	% of Total	0.6%	0.8%	1.4%	0.6%	0.3%	3.7%
	Grand Total	661	966	1280	586	250	3743
	18-22	373	619	928	402	154	2476
	% of Total	8.2%	13.6%	20.5%	8.9%	3.4%	54.6%
Age	23+	423	523	644	322	147	2059
	% of Total	9.3%	11.5%	14.2%	7.1%	3.2%	45.4%
	Grand Total	796	1142	1572	724	301	4535

Table 22. A faculty or staff member's annual evaluation would suffer if they were the person making the report.

the perso	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	387	144	223	84	50	888
	% of Total	8.6%	3.2%	5.0%	1.9%	1.1%	19.8%
	Freshman	364	171	225	99	41	900
	% of Total	8.1%	3.8%	5.0%	2.2%	0.9%	20.0%
	Sophomore	174	107	121	39	24	465
	% of Total	3.9%	2.4%	2.7%	0.9%	0.5%	10.4%
	Junior	205	117	132	60	23	537
	% of Total	4.6%	2.6%	2.9%	1.3%	0.5%	12.0%
	Senior	236	154	210	78	27	705
Class Rank	% of Total	5.3%	3.4%	4.7%	1.7%	0.6%	15.7%
	Graduate	294	164	212	94	42	806
	% of Total	6.5%	3.7%	4.7%	2.1%	0.9%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	25	9	15	8	2	59
	% of Total	0.6%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.0%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	27	21	25	8	3	84
	% of Total	0.6%	0.5%	0.6%	0.2%	0.1%	1.9%
	Other	13	12	13	7	1	46
	% of Total	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1725	899	1176	477	213	4490
	White	462	280	269	111	42	1164
	% of Total	14.6%	8.9%	8.5%	3.5%	1.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	679	327	479	194	88	1767
Race	% of Total	21.5%	10.4%	15.2%	6.1%	2.8%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	83	37	66	25	13	224
	% of Total	2.6%	1.2%	2.1%	0.8%	0.4%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1224	644	814	330	143	3155

	Heterosexual	1023	519	629	263	113	2547
	% of Total	30.3%	15.4%	18.6%	7.8%	3.4%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	306	187	208	87	38	826
	% of Total	9.1%	5.5%	6.2%	2.6%	1.1%	24.5%
	Grand Total	1329	706	837	350	151	3373
	Male	521	276	345	150	74	1366
	% of Total	13.9%	7.4%	9.2%	4.0%	2.0%	36.5%
	Female	891	466	556	222	87	2222
	% of Total	23.8%	12.4%	14.9%	5.9%	2.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	7	4	3	0	3	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	46	25	49	9	9	138
	% of Total	1.2%	0.7%	1.3%	0.2%	0.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1465	771	953	381	173	3743
	18-22	933	488	685	253	113	2472
	% of Total	20.6%	10.8%	15.1%	5.6%	2.5%	54.6%
Age	23+	807	418	505	227	98	2055
	% of Total	17.8%	9.2%	11.2%	5.0%	2.2%	45.4%
	Grand Total	1740	906	1190	480	211	4527

Table 23. A student's grades would suffer if they were the person making the report.

	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand Total
	Missing	423	150	181	85	49	888
	% of Total	9.4%	3.3%	4.0%	1.9%	1.1%	19.7%
	Freshman	389	187	186	93	45	900
	% of Total	8.7%	4.2%	4.1%	2.1%	1.0%	20.0%
	Sophomore	195	102	97	41	32	467
	% of Total	4.3%	2.3%	2.2%	0.9%	0.7%	10.4%
	Junior	241	113	105	53	25	537
	% of Total	5.4%	2.5%	2.3%	1.2%	0.6%	11.9%
	Senior	269	149	179	76	33	706
Class Rank	% of Total	6.0%	3.3%	4.0%	1.7%	0.7%	15.7%
	Graduate	330	167	167	94	51	809
	% of Total	7.3%	3.7%	3.7%	2.1%	1.1%	18.0%
	Non-Degree	28	10	10	6	5	59
	% of Total	0.6%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	28	19	22	12	4	85
	% of Total	0.6%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.1%	1.9%
	Other	17	12	6	9	2	46
	% of Total	0.4%	0.3%	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1920	909	953	469	246	4497
	White	536	265	211	99	55	1166
	% of Total	17.0%	8.4%	6.7%	3.1%	1.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	771	309	397	201	90	1768
Race	% of Total	24.4%	9.8%	12.6%	6.4%	2.9%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	72	46	62	28	15	223
	% of Total	2.3%	1.5%	2.0%	0.9%	0.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1379	620	670	328	160	3157

	Heterosexual	1197	488	488	258	120	2551
	% of Total	35.4%	14.5%	14.5%	7.6%	3.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	312	195	183	86	50	826
	% of Total	9.2%	5.8%	5.4%	2.5%	1.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	1509	683	671	344	170	3377
	Male	620	247	281	151	69	1368
	% of Total	16.5%	6.6%	7.5%	4.0%	1.8%	36.5%
	Female	966	477	454	212	116	2225
	% of Total	25.8%	12.7%	12.1%	5.7%	3.1%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	3	5	5	1	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	42	27	43	16	9	137
	% of Total	1.1%	0.7%	1.1%	0.4%	0.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1631	756	783	380	197	3747
	18-22	1058	500	529	260	127	2474
	% of Total	23.3%	11.0%	11.7%	5.7%	2.8%	54.6%
Age	23+	881	420	429	213	118	2061
	% of Total	19.4%	9.3%	9.5%	4.7%	2.6%	45.4%
	Grand Total	1939	920	958	473	245	4535

Institution Action of Someone Accused of Power-Based Violence

Table 25. The University would take steps to protect the safety/reputation of the person accused of power-based violence during the investigation.

	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand total
	Missing	60	88	232	280	158	818
	% of Total	1.5%	2.1%	5.6%	6.8%	3.8%	19.9%
	Freshman	72	116	257	251	133	829
	% of Total	1.8%	2.8%	6.3%	6.1%	3.2%	20.2%
	Sophomore	36	43	147	136	61	423
	% of Total	0.9%	1.0%	3.6%	3.3%	1.5%	10.3%
	Junior	57	74	151	135	72	489
	% of Total	1.4%	1.8%	3.7%	3.3%	1.8%	11.9%
	Senior	45	96	219	174	105	639
Class Rank	% of Total	1.1%	2.3%	5.3%	4.2%	2.6%	15.6%
Kalik	Graduate	59	117	243	227	110	756
	% of Total	1.4%	2.8%	5.9%	5.5%	2.7%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	8	7	16	13	7	51
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	7	12	18	21	6	64
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	3	10	11	12	4	40
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	347	563	1294	1249	656	4109
	White	93	187	356	339	186	1161
	% of Total	3.0%	6.0%	11.3%	10.8%	5.9%	37.0%
Race	Non-White	150	211	568	576	255	1760
	% of Total	4.8%	6.7%	18.1%	18.3%	8.1%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	20	27	79	59	36	221

	% of Total	0.6%	0.9%	2.5%	1.9%	1.1%	7.0%
	Grand Total	263	425	1003	974	477	3142
	Heterosexual	205	324	773	838	395	2535
Sexual	% of Total	6.1%	9.6%	23.0%	24.9%	11.8%	75.5%
Orientat ion	LGBTQ+	73	136	262	229	124	824
1011	% of Total	2.2%	4.0%	7.8%	6.8%	3.7%	24.5%
	Grand Total	278	460	1035	1067	519	3359
	Male	104	161	419	446	233	1363
	% of Total	2.8%	4.3%	11.2%	12.0%	6.3%	36.6%
	Female	193	334	695	667	322	2211
	% of Total	5.2%	9.0%	18.6%	17.9%	8.6%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	3	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	15	17	61	28	16	137
	% of Total	0.4%	0.5%	1.6%	0.8%	0.4%	3.7%
	Grand Total	317	513	1180	1144	574	3728
	18-22	193	315	776	663	303	2250
	% of Total	4.7%	7.6%	18.8%	16.0%	7.3%	54.4%
Age	23+	156	250	529	595	356	1886
	% of Total	3.8%	6.0%	12.8%	14.4%	8.6%	45.6%
	Grand Total	349	565	1305	1258	659	4136

Table 26. The University would take corrective action against the accused.

Den	nographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand total
	Missing	16	49	200	350	206	821
	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	4.9%	8.5%	5.0%	20.0%
	Freshman	40	71	222	334	160	827
	% of Total	1.0%	1.7%	5.4%	8.1%	3.9%	20.1%
	Sophomore	27	32	126	170	66	421
	% of Total	0.7%	0.8%	3.1%	4.1%	1.6%	10.2%
	Junior	31	58	141	171	90	491
	% of Total	0.8%	1.4%	3.4%	4.2%	2.2%	11.9%
	Senior	43	77	201	208	110	639
Class Rank	% of Total	1.0%	1.9%	4.9%	5.1%	2.7%	15.5%
Kank	Graduate	58	122	204	266	108	758
	% of Total	1.4%	3.0%	5.0%	6.5%	2.6%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	4	6	13	24	5	52
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	5	7	19	24	9	64
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%	0.6%	0.2%	1.6%
	Other	3	3	11	17	6	40
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	227	425	1137	1564	760	4113
	White	94	164	310	395	198	1161
	% of Total	3.0%	5.2%	9.9%	12.6%	6.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	60	131	462	773	338	1764
Race	% of Total	1.9%	4.2%	14.7%	24.6%	10.7%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	11	19	84	69	39	222
	% of Total	0.3%	0.6%	2.7%	2.2%	1.2%	7.1%

	Grand Total	165	314	856	1237	575	3147
	Heterosexual	80	211	658	1071	517	2537
Sexual	% of Total	2.4%	6.3%	19.6%	31.9%	15.4%	75.5%
Orientat	LGBTQ+	89	124	227	273	111	824
ion	% of Total	2.6%	3.7%	6.8%	8.1%	3.3%	24.5%
	Grand Total	169	335	885	1344	628	3361
	Male	42	96	377	536	310	1361
	% of Total	1.1%	2.6%	10.1%	14.4%	8.3%	36.5%
	Female	139	258	588	875	356	2216
	% of Total	3.7%	6.9%	15.8%	23.5%	9.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	3	4	2	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	11	18	59	29	20	137
	% of Total	0.3%	0.5%	1.6%	0.8%	0.5%	3.7%
	Grand Total	196	375	1028	1442	690	3731
	18-22	110	202	693	883	365	2253
	% of Total	2.7%	4.9%	16.7%	21.3%	8.8%	54.4%
Age	23+	113	227	458	690	400	1888
	% of Total	2.7%	5.5%	11.1%	16.7%	9.7%	45.6%
	Grand Total	223	429	1151	1573	765	4141

Table 27. The educational achievement or career of the accused would suffer.

10	Demographics	Not at all likely	A little likely	Somewhat likely	Most likely	Extremely likely	Grand total
	Missing	52	101	278	264	122	817
	% of Total	1.3%	2.5%	6.8%	6.4%	3.0%	19.9%
	Freshman	80	133	275	235	103	826
	% of Total	1.9%	3.2%	6.7%	5.7%	2.5%	20.1%
	Sophomore	40	57	159	117	49	422
	% of Total	1.0%	1.4%	3.9%	2.9%	1.2%	10.3%
	Junior	48	75	185	134	47	489
	% of Total	1.2%	1.8%	4.5%	3.3%	1.1%	11.9%
	Senior	65	92	231	174 76		638
Class Rank	% of Total	1.6%	2.2%	5.6%	4.2%	1.9%	15.5%
Kank	Graduate	89	131	253	211	74	758
	% of Total	2.2%	3.2%	6.2%	5.1%	1.8%	18.5%
	Non-Degree	4	4	25	13	5	51
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.6%	0.3%	0.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	7	7	27	20	3	64
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.7%	0.5%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	3	9	13	12	3	40
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	388	609	1446	1180	482	4105
	White	134	218	373	319	117	1161
	% of Total	4.3%	6.9%	11.9%	10.2%	3.7%	37.0%
	Non-White	130	227	639	548	215	1759
Race	% of Total	4.1%	7.2%	20.3%	17.4%	6.8%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	22	23	92	56	28	221
	% of Total	0.7%	0.7%	2.9%	1.8%	0.9%	7.0%
	Grand Total	286	468	1104	923	360	3141

	Heterosexual	197	342	892	792	311	2534
Sexual	% of Total	5.9%	10.2%	26.6%	23.6%	9.3%	75.5%
Orientat	LGBTQ+	107	171	269	203	72	822
ion	% of Total	3.2%	5.1%	8.0%	6.0%	2.1%	24.5%
	Grand Total	304	513	1161	995	383	3356
	Male	79	147	475	451	210	1362
	% of Total	2.1%	3.9%	12.8%	12.1%	5.6%	36.6%
	Female	239	389	767	608	206	2209
	% of Total	6.4%	10.4%	20.6%	16.3%	5.5%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	4	2	6	1	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	17	18	58	32	12	137
	% of Total	0.5%	0.5%	1.6%	0.9%	0.3%	3.7%
	Grand Total	339	556	1306	1092	432	3725
	18-22	171	337	840	653	248	2249
	% of Total	4.1%	8.2%	20.3%	15.8%	6.0%	54.4%
Age	23+	213	277	619	538	236	1883
	% of Total	5.2%	6.7%	15.0%	13.0%	5.7%	45.6%
	Grand Total	384	614	1459	1191	484	4132

Table 28. The University would take steps to make sure the investigation was fair. Not at all A little Somewhat Most **Extremely Demographics** Grand likely likely likely likely likely total Missing 15 29 189 341 246 820 6.0% % of Total 0.4% 0.7% 4.6% 8.3% 20.0% 35 51 224 325 190 825 Freshman % of Total 0.9% 1.2% 5.5% 7.9% 4.6% 20.1% Sophomore 20 26 126 161 88 421 % of Total 0.5% 0.6% 3.1% 3.9% 2.1% 10.3% Junior 23 39 117 195 117 491 % of Total 0.6% 0.9% 2.8% 4.7% 2.8% 12.0% Senior 26 72 189 206 146 639 Class % of Total 0.6% 1.8% 4.6% 5.0% 3.6% 15.6% Rank 51 87 Graduate 207 270 140 755 % of Total 18.4% 1.2% 2.1% 5.0% 6.6% 3.4% Non-Degree 4 1 14 23 9 51 % of Total 0.1% 0.0% 0.3% 0.6% 0.2% 1.2% 3 7 Professional 22 20 12 64 Degree % of Total 0.1% 0.2% 0.5% 0.5% 0.3% 1.6% Other 0 4 11 16 9 40 % of Total 0.0%0.1%0.3% 0.4% 0.2%1.0% **Grand Total** 177 316 1099 1557 957 4106 White 62 120 314 420 245 1161 % of Total 2.0% 3.8% 10.0% 13.4% 7.8% 36.9% Non-White 94 744 461 45 418 1762 1.4% 14.7% % of Total 3.0% 13.3% 23.7% 56.0% Race Prefer not to 14 12 74 75 46 221 respond % of Total 0.4% 0.4% 2.4% 1.5% 7.0% 2.4% **Grand Total** 121 226 806 1239 752 3144

	Heterosexual	71	148	623	1039	657	2538
Sexual	% of Total	2.1%	4.4%	18.5%	30.9%	19.6%	75.6%
Orientat	LGBTQ+	60	99	234	285	143	821
ion	% of Total	1.8%	2.9%	7.0%	8.5%	4.3%	24.4%
	Grand Total	131	247	857	1324	800	3359
	Male	37	81	347	531	365	1361
	% of Total	1.0%	2.2%	9.3%	14.2%	9.8%	36.5%
	Female	94	184	571	881	484	2214
	% of Total	2.5%	4.9%	15.3%	23.6%	13.0%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	3	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	14	10	55	34	24	137
	% of Total	0.4%	0.3%	1.5%	0.9%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	150	276	978	1449	876	3729
	18-22	77	163	625	919	468	2252
	% of Total	1.9%	3.9%	15.1%	22.2%	11.3%	54.5%
Age	23+	97	153	486	648	498	1882
	% of Total	2.3%	3.7%	11.8%	15.7%	12.0%	45.5%
	Grand Total	174	316	1111	1567	966	4134

General Power-Based Violence Beliefs

Table 29. Power-based violence is a problem at my university.

Table 29	. Power-based viole		oblem at n	ıy univei	rsity.	G	~ -
	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	186	277	294	25	35	817
	% of Total	4.5%	6.7%	7.1%	0.6%	0.9%	19.9%
	Freshman	115	256	340	75	40	826
	% of Total	2.8%	6.2%	8.3%	1.8%	1.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	56	136	176	34	21	423
	% of Total	1.4%	3.3%	4.3%	0.8%	0.5%	10.3%
	Junior	69	143	205	45	29	491
	% of Total	1.7%	3.5%	5.0%	1.1%	0.7%	11.9%
	Senior	85	164	271	79	39	638
Class Rank	% of Total	2.1%	4.0%	6.6%	1.9%	0.9%	15.5%
	Graduate	94	194	304	108	61	761
	% of Total	2.3%	4.7%	7.4%	2.6%	1.5%	18.5%
	Non-Degree	5	12	24	6	5	52
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	0.1%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	5	22	29	3	5	64
	% of Total	0.1%	0.5%	0.7%	0.1%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	6	11	18	4	1	40
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	0.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	621	1215	1661	379	236	4112
	White	191	338	435	128	73	1165
	% of Total	6.1%	10.7%	13.8%	4.1%	2.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	261	558	733	130	86	1768
Race	% of Total	8.3%	17.7%	23.2%	4.1%	2.7%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	35	47	104	24	12	222
	% of Total	1.1%	1.5%	3.3%	0.8%	0.4%	7.0%
	Grand Total	487	943	1272	282	171	3155
			1	1	1		1

	Heterosexual	426	808	1009	194	106	2543
	% of Total	12.7%	24.0%	30.0%	5.8%	3.1%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	91	234	322	102	75	824
	% of Total	2.7%	6.9%	9.6%	3.0%	2.2%	24.5%
	Grand Total	517	1042	1331	296	181	3367
	Male	237	416	543	101	69	1366
	% of Total	6.3%	11.1%	14.5%	2.7%	1.8%	36.5%
	Female	308	684	893	213	121	2219
	% of Total	8.2%	18.3%	23.9%	5.7%	3.2%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	4	0	7	2	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	20	25	69	11	12	137
	% of Total	0.5%	0.7%	1.8%	0.3%	0.3%	3.7%
	Grand Total	569	1125	1512	327	206	3739
	18-22	309	726	900	190	128	2253
	% of Total	7.5%	17.5%	21.7%	4.6%	3.1%	54.4%
Age	23+	317	500	783	186	103	1889
	% of Total	7.7%	12.1%	18.9%	4.5%	2.5%	45.6%
	Grand Total	626	1226	1683	376	231	4142

Table 30. I think I can do something about power-based violence at my university.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	54	91	461	146	66	818
	% of Total	1.3%	2.2%	11.2%	3.5%	1.6%	19.9%
	Freshman	57	143	425	160	42	827
	% of Total	1.4%	3.5%	10.3%	3.9%	1.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	33	65	232	70	23	423
	% of Total	0.8%	1.6%	5.6%	1.7%	0.6%	10.3%
	Junior	47	75	264	81	24	491
	% of Total	1.1%	1.8%	6.4%	2.0%	0.6%	11.9%
	Senior	43	125	318	112	40	638
Class Rank	% of Total	1.0%	3.0%	7.7%	2.7%	1.0%	15.5%
	Graduate	53	145	394	138	32	762
	% of Total	1.3%	3.5%	9.6%	3.4%	0.8%	18.5%
	Non-Degree	6	2	37	4	2	51
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.9%	0.1%	0.0%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	6	10	33	13	2	64
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.8%	0.3%	0.0%	1.6%
	Other	3	8	17	8	4	40
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	302	664	2181	732	235	4114
	White	94	212	607	202	49	1164
	% of Total	3.0%	6.7%	19.2%	6.4%	1.6%	36.9%
	Non-White	106	255	972	336	100	1769
Race	% of Total	3.4%	8.1%	30.8%	10.7%	3.2%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	19	27	126	31	18	221
	% of Total	0.6%	0.9%	4.0%	1.0%	0.6%	7.0%
	Grand Total	219	494	1705	569	167	3154

	Heterosexual	169	379	1408	448	140	2544
	% of Total	5.0%	11.3%	41.8%	13.3%	4.2%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	72	156	398	165	33	824
	% of Total	2.1%	4.6%	11.8%	4.9%	1.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	241	535	1806	613	173	3368
	Male	105	188	702	280	91	1366
	% of Total	2.8%	5.0%	18.8%	7.5%	2.4%	36.5%
	Female	146	390	1216	374	94	2220
	% of Total	3.9%	10.4%	32.5%	10.0%	2.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	3	7	1	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	15	13	81	14	13	136
	% of Total	0.4%	0.3%	2.2%	0.4%	0.3%	3.6%
	Grand Total	270	594	2006	669	200	3739
	18-22	167	370	1233	389	96	2255
	% of Total	4.0%	8.9%	29.8%	9.4%	2.3%	54.4%
Age	23+	136	300	970	347	136	1889
	% of Total	3.3%	7.2%	23.4%	8.4%	3.3%	45.6%
	Grand Total	303	670	2203	736	232	4144

Table 31. There isn't much need for me to think about power-based violence at my university.

umversit	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	44	88	360	204	123	819
	% of Total	1.1%	2.1%	8.8%	5.0%	3.0%	19.9%
	Freshman	55	125	326	241	80	827
	% of Total	1.3%	3.0%	7.9%	5.9%	1.9%	20.1%
	Sophomore	36	64	169	113	38	420
	% of Total	0.9%	1.6%	4.1%	2.7%	0.9%	10.2%
	Junior	39	78	201	110	63	491
	% of Total	0.9%	1.9%	4.9%	2.7%	1.5%	11.9%
	Senior	52	118	267	144	57	638
Class Rank	% of Total	1.3%	2.9%	6.5%	3.5%	1.4%	15.5%
	Graduate	82	139	290	162	90	763
	% of Total	2.0%	3.4%	7.1%	3.9%	2.2%	18.6%
	Non-Degree	2	9	23	12	5	51
	% of Total	0.0%	0.2%	0.6%	0.3%	0.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	3	14	29	14	4	64
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.7%	0.3%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	1	5	20	9	5	40
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%	0.2%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	314	640	1685	1009	465	4113
	White	112	211	413	293	134	1163
	% of Total	3.6%	6.7%	13.1%	9.3%	4.3%	36.9%
	Non-White	103	234	780	473	178	1768
Race	% of Total	3.3%	7.4%	24.8%	15.0%	5.6%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	14	27	115	39	25	220
	% of Total	0.4%	0.9%	3.6%	1.2%	0.8%	7.0%
	Grand Total	229	472	1308	805	337	3151

	Heterosexual	135	359	1066	659	323	2542
	% of Total	4.0%	10.7%	31.7%	19.6%	9.6%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	112	179	287	180	67	825
	% of Total	3.3%	5.3%	8.5%	5.3%	2.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	247	538	1353	839	390	3367
	Male	78	171	545	361	211	1366
	% of Total	2.1%	4.6%	14.6%	9.7%	5.6%	36.5%
	Female	178	393	913	536	199	2219
	% of Total	4.8%	10.5%	24.4%	14.3%	5.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	2	5	3	2	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	17	15	69	24	11	136
	% of Total	0.5%	0.4%	1.8%	0.6%	0.3%	3.6%
	Grand Total	278	581	1532	924	423	3738
	18-22	148	334	934	581	256	2253
	% of Total	3.6%	8.1%	22.5%	14.0%	6.2%	54.4%
Age	23+	159	310	763	442	216	1890
	% of Total	3.8%	7.5%	18.4%	10.7%	5.2%	45.6%
	Grand Total	307	644	1697	1023	472	4143

Affected Change in a Power-Based Violence Situation

Table 32. I can affect change if I witness a power-based violence situation. For example, if I see a friend involved in a power-based violence situation on campus, I would feel comfortable intervening in a safe way.

would le	el comfortable inter	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	14	42	230	336	194	816
	% of Total	0.3%	1.0%	5.6%	8.2%	4.7%	19.8%
	Freshman	17	51	233	360	166	827
	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	5.7%	8.7%	4.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	17	24	130	177	75	423
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	3.2%	4.3%	1.8%	10.3%
	Junior	12	40	142	216	81	491
	% of Total	0.3%	1.0%	3.4%	5.2%	2.0%	11.9%
	Senior	15	48	199	249	130	641
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	4.8%	6.0%	3.2%	15.6%
	Graduate	17	68	218	319	140	762
	% of Total	0.4%	1.7%	5.3%	7.8%	3.4%	18.5%
	Non-Degree	2	1	16	20	13	52
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	2	3	27	25	8	65
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.7%	0.6%	0.2%	1.6%
	Other	1	6	6	18	8	39
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.4%	0.2%	0.9%
	Grand Total	97	283	1201	1720	815	4116
	White	26	79	270	518	270	1163
	% of Total	0.8%	2.5%	8.6%	16.4%	8.6%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	35	113	575	752	293	1768
Nace	% of Total	1.1%	3.6%	18.2%	23.9%	9.3%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	12	14	98	61	37	222
	% of Total	0.4%	0.4%	3.1%	1.9%	1.2%	7.0%

	Grand Total	73	206	943	1331	600	3153
	Heterosexual	44	141	758	1085	518	2546
	% of Total	1.3%	4.2%	22.5%	32.2%	15.4%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	24	68	197	379	156	824
	% of Total	0.7%	2.0%	5.8%	11.2%	4.6%	24.5%
	Grand Total	68	209	955	1464	674	3370
	Male	24	64	371	597	311	1367
	% of Total	0.6%	1.7%	9.9%	16.0%	8.3%	36.5%
	Female	48	159	651	962	400	2220
	% of Total	1.3%	4.3%	17.4%	25.7%	10.7%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	3	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	9	12	65	30	21	137
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	1.7%	0.8%	0.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	86	236	1092	1592	735	3741
	18-22	44	153	699	997	363	2256
	% of Total	1.1%	3.7%	16.9%	24.0%	8.8%	54.4%
Age	23+	52	126	516	744	452	1890
	% of Total	1.3%	3.0%	12.4%	17.9%	10.9%	45.6%
	Grand Total	96	279	1215	1741	815	4146

Table 33. I can affect change if I witness a power-based violence situation. For example, if I see a fellow student involved in a power-based violence situation on campus, I would feel comfortable intervening in a safe way.

campus,	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	15	51	272	299	180	817
	% of Total	0.4%	1.2%	6.6%	7.3%	4.4%	19.9%
	Freshman	23	62	287	318	136	826
	% of Total	0.6%	1.5%	7.0%	7.7%	3.3%	20.1%
	Sophomore	12	33	150	166	61	422
	% of Total	0.3%	0.8%	3.6%	4.0%	1.5%	10.3%
	Junior	18	45	177	178	72	490
	% of Total	0.4%	1.1%	4.3%	4.3%	1.8%	11.9%
	Senior	17	64	224	227	109	641
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	1.6%	5.4%	5.5%	2.6%	15.6%
	Graduate	26	77	263	281	115	762
	% of Total	0.6%	1.9%	6.4%	6.8%	2.8%	18.5%
	Non-Degree	2	1	19	18	12	52
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	2	6	27	25	5	65
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.7%	0.6%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	0	6	9	17	7	39
	% of Total	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	0.9%
	Grand Total	115	345	1428	1529	697	4114
	White	28	105	350	450	228	1161
	% of Total	0.9%	3.3%	11.1%	14.3%	7.2%	36.8%
	Non-White	47	134	640	686	261	1768
Race	% of Total	1.5%	4.3%	20.3%	21.8%	8.3%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	11	14	112	54	31	222
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	3.6%	1.7%	1.0%	7.0%
	Grand Total	86	253	1102	1190	520	3151

	Heterosexual	50	149	909	981	456	2545
	% of Total	1.5%	4.4%	27.0%	29.1%	13.5%	75.6%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	31	120	229	316	127	823
	% of Total	0.9%	3.6%	6.8%	9.4%	3.8%	24.4%
	Grand Total	81	269	1138	1297	583	3368
	Male	28	73	460	544	262	1367
	% of Total	0.7%	2.0%	12.3%	14.5%	7.0%	36.6%
	Female	58	212	768	832	348	2218
	% of Total	1.6%	5.7%	20.5%	22.3%	9.3%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	5	1	5	2	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	9	11	73	27	17	137
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	2.0%	0.7%	0.5%	3.7%
	Grand Total	100	297	1306	1405	631	3739
	18-22	50	194	874	845	291	2254
	% of Total	1.2%	4.7%	21.1%	20.4%	7.0%	54.4%
Age	23+	64	144	577	696	409	1890
	% of Total	1.5%	3.5%	13.9%	16.8%	9.9%	45.6%
	Grand Total	114	338	1451	1541	700	4144

Involvement in Power-Based Violence Programs

Table 34. I would like to attend a program about preventing power-based violence.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	171	649	820
	% of Total	4.2%	15.8%	20.0%
	Freshman	233	593	826
	% of Total	5.7%	14.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	112	312	424
	% of Total	2.7%	7.6%	10.3%
	Junior	130	359	489
	% of Total	3.2%	8.7%	11.9%
	Senior	193	445	638
Class Rank	% of Total	4.7%	10.8%	15.5%
	Graduate	223	535	758
	% of Total	5.4%	13.0%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	9	43	52
	% of Total	0.2%	1.0%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	20	45	65
	% of Total	0.5%	1.1%	1.6%
	Other	15	23	38
	% of Total	0.4%	0.6%	0.9%
	Grand Total	1106	3004	4110
	White	257	906	1163
	% of Total	8.2%	28.8%	37.0%
	Non-White	544	1220	1764
Race	% of Total	17.3%	38.8%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	50	168	218
	% of Total	1.6%	5.3%	6.9%
	Grand Total	851	2294	3145

	Heterosexual	655	1885	2540
	% of Total	19.5%	56.1%	75.6%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	259	563	822
	% of Total	7.7%	16.7%	24.4%
	Grand Total	914	2448	3362
	Male	266	1102	1368
	% of Total	7.1%	29.5%	36.7%
	Female	703	1509	2212
Sex	% of Total	18.8%	40.4%	59.3%
	Not sure	6	11	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	31	104	135
	% of Total	0.8%	2.8%	3.6%
	Grand Total	1006	2726	3732
	18-22	489	1762	2251
	% of Total	11.8%	42.6%	54.4%
Age	23+	618	1270	1888
	% of Total	14.9%	30.7%	45.6%
	Grand Total	1107	3032	4139

Table 35. I have been or am currently involved in ongoing efforts to end power-based violence at my university.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	50	768	818
	% of Total	1.2%	18.7%	19.9%
	Freshman	76	752	828
	% of Total	1.8%	18.3%	20.1%
	Sophomore	37	386	423
	% of Total	0.9%	9.4%	10.3%
	Junior	43	448	491
	% of Total	1.0%	10.9%	11.9%
	Senior	74	563	637
Class Rank	% of Total	1.8%	13.7%	15.5%
	Graduate	78	680	758
	% of Total	1.9%	16.5%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	5	47	52
	% of Total	0.1%	1.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	5	60	65
	% of Total	0.1%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	4	34	38
	% of Total	0.1%	0.8%	0.9%
	Grand Total	372	3738	4110
	White	101	1063	1164
	% of Total	3.2%	33.8%	37.0%
	Non-White	147	1616	1763
Race	% of Total	4.7%	51.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	17	203	220
	% of Total	0.5%	6.5%	7.0%
	Grand Total	265	2882	3147

	Heterosexual	177	2368	2545
	% of Total	5.3%	70.4%	75.6%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	108	713	821
	% of Total	3.2%	21.2%	24.4%
	Grand Total	285	3081	3366
	Male	106	1262	1368
	% of Total	2.8%	33.8%	36.6%
Sex	Female	205	2008	2213
	% of Total	5.5%	53.8%	59.3%
	Not sure	3	14	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	11	124	135
	% of Total	0.3%	3.3%	3.6%
	Grand Total	325	3408	3733
	18-22	194	2056	2250
	% of Total	4.7%	49.7%	54.4%
Age	23+	178	1711	1889
	% of Total	4.3%	41.3%	45.6%
	Grand Total	372	3767	4139

Reporting Observations

Knowing a Victim

Table 36. Since you've been a student at your university, have you had a friend or acquaintance tell you that they were the victim of an unwanted sexual experience.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Refused	Grand Total
	Missing	31	722	69	822
	% of Total	0.8%	17.5%	1.7%	19.9%
	Freshman	128	622	81	831
	% of Total	3.1%	15.0%	2.0%	20.1%
	Sophomore	67	315	44	426
	% of Total	1.6%	7.6%	1.1%	10.3%
	Junior	93	358	43	494
	% of Total	2.3%	8.7%	1.0%	12.0%
	Senior	129	450	63	642
Class Rank	% of Total	3.1%	10.9%	1.5%	15.5%
	Graduate	157	529	76	762
	% of Total	3.8%	12.8%	1.8%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	9	37	6	52
	% of Total	0.2%	0.9%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	8	48	7	63
	% of Total	0.2%	1.2%	0.2%	1.5%
	Other	5	31	5	41
	% of Total	0.1%	0.8%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	627	3112	394	4133
	White	222	877	74	1173
	% of Total	7.0%	27.6%	2.3%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	198	1400	178	1776
	% of Total	6.2%	44.1%	5.6%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	23	165	39	227

	% of Total	0.7%	5.2%	1.2%	7.1%
	Grand Total	443	2442	291	3176
	Heterosexual	287	2092	184	2563
	% of Total	8.5%	61.6%	5.4%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	230	510	91	831
	% of Total	6.8%	15.0%	2.7%	24.5%
	Grand Total	517	2602	275	3394
	Male	149	1112	114	1375
	% of Total	4.0%	29.5%	3.0%	36.5%
	Female	393	1656	189	2238
	% of Total	10.4%	43.9%	5.0%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	6	5	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	23	85	30	138
	% of Total	0.6%	2.3%	0.8%	3.7%
	Grand Total	571	2859	338	3768
	18-22	375	1628	255	2258
	% of Total	9.0%	39.1%	6.1%	54.2%
Age	23+	260	1508	138	1906
	% of Total	6.2%	36.2%	3.3%	45.8%
	Grand Total	635	3136	393	4164

Observing Sexual Assault

Table 37. Since you've been a student at your university, have you observed a situation that you believe was, or could have led to, a sexual assault?

	Demographics	Yes	No	I don't know	Refused	Grand Total
	Missing	13	723	77	15	828
	% of Total	0.3%	17.4%	1.9%	0.4%	19.9%
	Freshman	63	607	148	17	835
	% of Total	1.5%	14.6%	3.6%	0.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	28	331	58	11	428
	% of Total	0.7%	8.0%	1.4%	0.3%	10.3%
	Junior	47	365	75	9	496
	% of Total	1.1%	8.8%	1.8%	0.2%	11.9%
	Senior	60	484	80	20	644
Class Rank	% of Total	1.4%	11.7%	1.9%	0.5%	15.5%
	Graduate	93	539	117	16	765
	% of Total	2.2%	13.0%	2.8%	0.4%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	4	40	6	3	53
	% of Total	0.1%	1.0%	0.1%	0.1%	1.3%
	Professional Degree	3	51	8	2	64
	% of Total	0.1%	1.2%	0.2%	0.0%	1.5%
	Other	1	33	7	0	41
	% of Total	0.0%	0.8%	0.2%	0.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	312	3173	576	93	4154
	White	119	893	146	16	1174
	% of Total	3.7%	28.1%	4.6%	0.5%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	85	1419	244	30	1778
Nace	% of Total	2.7%	44.6%	7.7%	0.9%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	16	160	37	14	227
	% of Total	0.5%	5.0%	1.2%	0.4%	7.1%

	Grand Total	220	2472	427	60	3179
	Heterosexual	143	2104	285	33	2565
	% of Total	4.2%	61.9%	8.4%	1.0%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	112	550	153	18	833
	% of Total	3.3%	16.2%	4.5%	0.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	255	2654	438	51	3398
	Male	68	1118	175	15	1376
	% of Total	1.8%	29.6%	4.6%	0.4%	36.5%
	Female	194	1703	300	44	2241
	% of Total	5.1%	45.1%	8.0%	1.2%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	7	5	1	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.0%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	10	84	30	14	138
	% of Total	0.3%	2.2%	0.8%	0.4%	3.7%
	Grand Total	276	2912	510	74	3772
	18-22	182	1648	379	56	2265
	% of Total	4.3%	39.4%	9.1%	1.3%	54.1%
Age	23+	129	1554	201	36	1920
	% of Total	3.1%	37.1%	4.8%	0.9%	45.9%
	Grand Total	311	3202	580	92	4185

Response to Sexual Assault

Table 38. You indicated that you observed or may have observed a situation that could have potentially led to sexual assault, how did you respond? Please select all that apply.

Response Options: (The numbers correspond with the numbers in the table)

- 1. I separated the people involved in the situation.
- 2. I asked the person who appeared to be at risk if they needed help.
- 3. I confronted the person who appeared to be causing the situation.
- 4. I created a distraction to cause one or more of the people to disengage from the situation.
- 5. I asked others to help diffuse the situation.
- 6. I told someone in a position of authority about the situation.

- 7. I considering intervening in the situation, but I could not safely take any action.
- 8. While considering the situation, I lost the opportunity to take action.
- 9. I decided not to take action.

	Demographics	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	Gran d Total
	Missing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	3
	% of Total	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1.1	1.1	3.2%
	Freshman	0	4	2	0	1	3	1	2	2	15
	% of Total	0%	4.3%	2.2 %	0%	1.1 %	3.2%	1.1%	2.2 %	2.2 %	16.1 %
	Sophomore	1	2	0	1	0	1	1	2	0	8
	% of Total	1.1	2.2%	0%	1.1%	0%	1.1%	1.1%	2.2 %	0%	8.6%
	Junior	1	4	0	1	1	2	2	1	2	14
	% of Total	1.1	4.3%	0%	1.1%	1.1 %	2.2%	2.2%	1.1 %	2.2 %	15.1 %
Class	Senior	2	5	0	3	1	1	5	1	1	19
Class Rank	% of Total	2.2	5.4%	0%	3.2%	1.1 %	1.1%	5.4%	1.1	1.1 %	20.4 %
	Graduate	0	7	1	6	0	3	7	5	3	32
	% of Total	0%	7.5%	1.1 %	6.5%	0%	3.2%	7.5%	5.4 %	3.2 %	34.4 %
	Non-Degree	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
	% of Total	0%	0%	1.1 %	0%	1.1 %	0%	0%	0%	0%	2.2%
	Professional Degree	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	% of Total	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
	Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	% of Total	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
	Grand Total	4	22	4	11	4	11	16	12	9	93

	White	2	6	1	4	2	4	6	5	1	31
		3.1	9.4%	1.6 %	6.3%	3.1	6.3%	9.4%	7.8 %	1.6	48.4
	Non-White	0	10	2	3	1	2	5	2	1	26
Race		0.0 %	15.6 %	3.1	4.7%	1.6 %	3.1%	7.8%	3.1	1.6	40.6
	Prefer not to respond	1	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	7
		1.6	3.1%	0.0 %	0.0%	0.0 %	3.1%	0.0%	3.1	0.0	10.9
	Grand Total	3	18	3	7	3	8	11	9	2	64
	Heterosexual	2	12	1	4	2	8	5	4	3	41
Sexual		2.7 %	16.0 %	1.3	5.3%	2.7 %	10.7 %	6.7%	5.3 %	4.0 %	54.7 %
Orientatio n	LGBTQ+	2	6	2	6	2	2	9	4	1	34
11		2.7 %	8.0%	2.7 %	8.0%	2.7 %	2.7%	12.0 %	5.3 %	1.3	45.3 %
	Grand Total	4	18	3	10	4	10	14	8	4	75
	Male	3	2	0	2	2	3	1	0	1	14
		3.5 %	2.4%	0.0 %	2.4%	2.4 %	3.5%	1.2%	0.0 %	1.2	16.5
	Female	0	18	3	9	2	7	14	8	4	65
		0.0 %	21.2 %	3.5	10.6	2.4 %	8.2%	16.5 %	9.4	4.7 %	76.5 %
Sex	Not sure	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2
		0.0 %	0.0%	0.0 %	0.0%	0.0 %	0.0%	1.2%	0.0 %	1.2	2.4%
	Prefer not to respond	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	4
		1.2	1.2%	0.0 %	0.0%	0.0 %	1.2%	0.0%	1.2	0.0	4.7%
	Grand Total	4	21	3	11	4	11	16	9	6	85
		3	13	1	3	3	4	10	6	4	47

	3.3	14.1 %	1.1	3.3%	3.3	4.3%	10.9 %	6.5 %	4.3 %	51.1 %
23+	1	9	3	8	1	7	8	4	4	45
	1.1 %	9.8%	3.3	8.7%	1.1 %	7.6%	8.7%	4.3 %	4.3 %	48.9 %
Grand Total	4	22	4	11	4	11	18	10	8	92

Consent

Table 39. I have discussed sexual consent issues with my current (or most recent) partner at times other than during sexual encounters.

•	Demographics	Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Often	Always	N/A	Grand Total
	Missing	98	41	69	55	110	430	803
	% of Total	2.4%	1.0%	1.7%	1.4%	2.7%	10.6%	19.8%
	Freshman	97	39	98	84	114	382	814
	% of Total	2.4%	1.0%	2.4%	2.1%	2.8%	9.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	46	22	40	40	71	200	419
	% of Total	1.1%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	1.8%	4.9%	10.3%
	Junior	48	21	70	54	77	214	484
	% of Total	1.2%	0.5%	1.7%	1.3%	1.9%	5.3%	12.0%
	Senior	62	27	71	68	91	313	632
Class Rank	% of Total	1.5%	0.7%	1.8%	1.7%	2.2%	7.7%	15.6%
	Graduate	67	35	95	86	125	336	744
	% of Total	1.7%	0.9%	2.3%	2.1%	3.1%	8.3%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	8	3	2	3	7	27	50
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.7%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	4	1	8	4	9	37	63
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.9%	1.6%
	Other	3	2	5	7	6	18	41
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.4%	1.0%
	Grand Total	433	191	458	401	610	1957	4050
	White	116	64	156	144	228	462	1170
	% of Total	3.7%	2.0%	4.9%	4.5%	7.2%	14.6%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	205	67	182	152	234	932	1772
Race	% of Total	6.5%	2.1%	5.7%	4.8%	7.4%	29.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	18	8	27	13	21	138	225
	% of Total	0.6%	0.3%	0.9%	0.4%	0.7%	4.4%	7.1%

	Grand Total	339	139	365	309	483	1532	3167
	Heterosexual	294	119	294	225	358	1264	2554
	% of Total	8.7%	3.5%	8.7%	6.6%	10.6%	37.4%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	70	36	107	120	178	319	830
	% of Total	2.1%	1.1%	3.2%	3.5%	5.3%	9.4%	24.5%
	Grand Total	364	155	401	345	536	1583	3384
	Male	159	61	151	125	175	700	1371
	% of Total	4.2%	1.6%	4.0%	3.3%	4.7%	18.6%	36.5%
	Female	226	99	267	238	377	1023	2230
	% of Total	6.0%	2.6%	7.1%	6.3%	10.0%	27.2%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	3	4	2	0	4	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	11	3	18	6	17	83	138
	% of Total	0.3%	0.1%	0.5%	0.2%	0.5%	2.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	399	167	438	369	573	1810	3756
	18-22	226	90	226	212	314	1155	2223
	% of Total	5.5%	2.2%	5.5%	5.2%	7.7%	28.3%	54.5%
Age	23+	212	99	245	185	300	816	1857
	% of Total	5.2%	2.4%	6.0%	4.5%	7.4%	20.0%	45.5%
	Grand Total	438	189	471	397	614	1971	4080

Table 40. I have heard sexual consent issues being discussed by other students on campus.

_	Demographics	Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Often	Always	N/A	Grand Total
	Missing	373	54	51	10	8	306	802
	% of Total	9.2%	1.3%	1.3%	0.2%	0.2%	7.6%	19.8%
	Freshman	270	140	129	48	27	200	814
	% of Total	6.7%	3.5%	3.2%	1.2%	0.7%	4.9%	20.1%
	Sophomore	156	61	63	27	16	96	419
	% of Total	3.9%	1.5%	1.6%	0.7%	0.4%	2.4%	10.4%
	Junior	149	74	77	41	18	125	484
	% of Total	3.7%	1.8%	1.9%	1.0%	0.4%	3.1%	12.0%
	Senior	184	101	99	47	27	175	633
Class Rank	% of Total	4.5%	2.5%	2.4%	1.2%	0.7%	4.3%	15.6%
	Graduate	197	120	150	69	33	173	742
	% of Total	4.9%	3.0%	3.7%	1.7%	0.8%	4.3%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	21	6	6	4	1	12	50
	% of Total	0.5%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.3%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	20	7	13	4	1	18	63
	% of Total	0.5%	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	0.0%	0.4%	1.6%
	Other	18	5	7	2	1	8	41
	% of Total	0.4%	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1388	568	595	252	132	1113	4048
	White	408	175	202	88	42	255	1170
	% of Total	12.9%	5.5%	6.4%	2.8%	1.3%	8.1%	37.0%
	Non-White	618	245	235	94	45	534	1771
Race	% of Total	19.5%	7.7%	7.4%	3.0%	1.4%	16.9%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	58	28	27	10	9	93	225
	% of Total	1.8%	0.9%	0.9%	0.3%	0.3%	2.9%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1084	448	464	192	96	882	3166

	Heterosexual	960	365	333	127	56	712	2553
	% of Total	28.4%	10.8%	9.8%	3.8%	1.7%	21.0%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	242	124	161	85	50	168	830
	% of Total	7.2%	3.7%	4.8%	2.5%	1.5%	5.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	1202	489	494	212	106	880	3383
	Male	523	197	177	55	38	380	1370
	% of Total	13.9%	5.2%	4.7%	1.5%	1.0%	10.1%	36.5%
	Female	738	321	354	170	74	574	2231
	% of Total	19.6%	8.5%	9.4%	4.5%	2.0%	15.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	0	3	2	1	6	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	26	16	20	9	7	60	138
	% of Total	0.7%	0.4%	0.5%	0.2%	0.2%	1.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1292	534	554	236	120	1020	3756
	18-22	706	335	379	155	85	561	2221
	% of Total	17.3%	8.2%	9.3%	3.8%	2.1%	13.8%	54.5%
Age	23+	689	240	223	99	45	561	1857
	% of Total	16.9%	5.9%	5.5%	2.4%	1.1%	13.8%	45.5%
	Grand Total	1395	575	602	254	130	1122	4078

Table 41. Typically, I ask for verbal consent, so I know whether or not to continue.

	Demographics	Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Often	Always	N/A	Grand Total
	Missing	23	9	31	66	317	355	801
	% of Total	0.6%	0.2%	0.8%	1.6%	7.8%	8.8%	19.8%
	Freshman	23	13	33	74	319	351	813
	% of Total	0.6%	0.3%	0.8%	1.8%	7.9%	8.7%	20.1%
	Sophomore	13	10	17	40	173	167	420
	% of Total	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	1.0%	4.3%	4.1%	10.4%
	Junior	10	8	20	50	202	194	484
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%	1.2%	5.0%	4.8%	12.0%
	Senior	12	9	48	57	255	251	632
Class Rank	% of Total	0.3%	0.2%	1.2%	1.4%	6.3%	6.2%	15.6%
	Graduate	19	15	28	66	322	292	742
	% of Total	0.5%	0.4%	0.7%	1.6%	8.0%	7.2%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	3	0	2	1	22	22	50
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	3	0	1	3	24	32	63
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.6%	0.8%	1.6%
	Other	1	0	2	5	19	14	41
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	107	64	182	362	1653	1678	4046
	White	24	21	57	148	498	422	1170
	% of Total	0.8%	0.7%	1.8%	4.7%	15.7%	13.3%	37.0%
	Non-White	51	29	72	124	725	771	1772
Race	% of Total	1.6%	0.9%	2.3%	3.9%	22.9%	24.4%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	3	6	14	15	56	130	224
	% of Total	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.5%	1.8%	4.1%	7.1%
	Grand Total	78	56	143	287	1279	1323	3166
	Heterosexual	72	47	114	229	990	1102	2554

	% of Total	2.1%	1.4%	3.4%	6.8%	29.3%	32.6%	75.5%
Sexual	LGBTQ+	14	7	35	98	438	238	830
Orientation	% of Total	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%	2.9%	12.9%	7.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	86	54	149	327	1428	1340	3384
	Male	43	24	58	115	585	546	1371
	% of Total	1.1%	0.6%	1.5%	3.1%	15.6%	14.5%	36.5%
	Female	45	36	101	222	917	909	2230
	% of Total	1.2%	1.0%	2.7%	5.9%	24.4%	24.2%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	3	0	1	3	6	4	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	4	2	8	9	39	76	138
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	1.0%	2.0%	3.7%
	Grand Total	95	62	168	349	1547	1535	3756
	18-22	39	23	82	205	960	911	2220
	% of Total	1.0%	0.6%	2.0%	5.0%	23.6%	22.4%	54.5%
Age	23+	68	42	104	163	702	776	1855
	% of Total	1.7%	1.0%	2.6%	4.0%	17.2%	19.0%	45.5%
	Grand Total	107	65	186	368	1662	1687	4075

Table 42. Typically, I look for consent by making a sexual advance and waiting for a reaction, so I know whether or not to continue.

	Demographics	Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Often	Always	N/A	Grand Total
	Missing	199	37	42	30	95	398	801
	% of Total	4.9%	0.9%	1.0%	0.7%	2.3%	9.8%	19.8%
	Freshman	168	71	54	37	90	392	812
	% of Total	4.2%	1.8%	1.3%	0.9%	2.2%	9.7%	20.1%
	Sophomore	92	25	30	21	57	195	420
	% of Total	2.3%	0.6%	0.7%	0.5%	1.4%	4.8%	10.4%
	Junior	109	37	39	24	55	220	484
	% of Total	2.7%	0.9%	1.0%	0.6%	1.4%	5.4%	12.0%
	Senior	133	44	61	29	81	281	629
Class Rank	% of Total	3.3%	1.1%	1.5%	0.7%	2.0%	7.0%	15.6%
	Graduate	168	87	55	36	69	328	743
	% of Total	4.2%	2.2%	1.4%	0.9%	1.7%	8.1%	18.4%
	Non-Degree	15	3	3	1	5	23	50
	% of Total	0.4%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.6%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	16	4	2	1	5	35	63
	% of Total	0.4%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.9%	1.6%
	Other	14	4	2	2	4	15	41
	% of Total	0.3%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%	1.0%
	Grand Total	914	312	288	181	461	1887	4043
	White	280	137	81	75	131	465	1169
	% of Total	8.8%	4.3%	2.6%	2.4%	4.1%	14.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	385	98	119	69	217	883	1771
Race	% of Total	12.2%	3.1%	3.8%	2.2%	6.9%	27.9%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	32	7	22	7	17	139	224
	% of Total	1.0%	0.2%	0.7%	0.2%	0.5%	4.4%	7.1%
	Grand Total	697	242	222	151	365	1487	3164

	Heterosexual	547	180	162	114	307	1243	2553
	% of Total	16.2%	5.3%	4.8%	3.4%	9.1%	36.8%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	239	99	82	42	95	272	829
	% of Total	7.1%	2.9%	2.4%	1.2%	2.8%	8.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	786	279	244	156	402	1515	3382
	Male	326	115	85	58	168	617	1369
	% of Total	8.7%	3.1%	2.3%	1.5%	4.5%	16.4%	36.5%
	Female	497	180	172	104	246	1031	2230
	% of Total	13.2%	4.8%	4.6%	2.8%	6.6%	27.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	7	0	3	1	2	4	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	18	3	16	4	13	84	138
	% of Total	0.5%	0.1%	0.4%	0.1%	0.3%	2.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	848	298	276	167	429	1736	3754
	18-22	494	172	167	93	253	1040	2219
	% of Total	12.1%	4.2%	4.1%	2.3%	6.2%	25.5%	54.5%
Age	23+	418	142	128	89	216	860	1853
	% of Total	10.3%	3.5%	3.1%	2.2%	5.3%	21.1%	45.5%
	Grand Total	912	314	295	182	469	1900	4072

Table 43. During a sexual encounter, I ask for consent multiple times.

	Demographics	Never	Rarely	Sometimes	Often	Always	N/A	Grand Total
	Missing	34	17	43	73	220	413	800
	% of Total	0.8%	0.4%	1.1%	1.8%	5.4%	10.2%	19.8%
	Freshman	31	33	62	91	214	382	813
	% of Total	0.8%	0.8%	1.5%	2.2%	5.3%	9.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	19	19	40	46	104	192	420
	% of Total	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.1%	2.6%	4.7%	10.4%
	Junior	19	12	46	58	119	230	484
	% of Total	0.5%	0.3%	1.1%	1.4%	2.9%	5.7%	12.0%
	Senior	28	32	62	74	154	282	632
Class Rank	% of Total	0.7%	0.8%	1.5%	1.8%	3.8%	7.0%	15.6%
	Graduate	32	31	66	95	178	340	742
	% of Total	0.8%	0.8%	1.6%	2.3%	4.4%	8.4%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	5	0	5	3	13	24	50
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.6%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	4	2	3	4	19	31	63
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.8%	1.6%
	Other	2	1	1	9	11	17	41
	% of Total	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%	1.0%
	Grand Total	174	147	328	453	1032	1911	4045
	White	53	69	104	169	294	481	1170
	% of Total	1.7%	2.2%	3.3%	5.3%	9.3%	15.2%	37.0%
	Non-White	66	52	120	165	476	892	1771
Race	% of Total	2.1%	1.6%	3.8%	5.2%	15.0%	28.2%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	11	7	17	15	33	141	224
	% of Total	0.3%	0.2%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	4.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	130	128	241	349	803	1514	3165
	Heterosexual	121	114	211	235	611	1261	2553

	% of Total	3.6%	3.4%	6.2%	6.9%	18.1%	37.3%	75.5%
Sexual	LGBTQ+	20	25	64	155	288	278	830
Orientation	% of Total	0.6%	0.7%	1.9%	4.6%	8.5%	8.2%	24.5%
	Grand Total	141	139	275	390	899	1539	3383
	Male	60	56	118	149	361	626	1370
	% of Total	1.6%	1.5%	3.1%	4.0%	9.6%	16.7%	36.5%
	Female	86	86	169	256	592	1041	2230
	% of Total	2.3%	2.3%	4.5%	6.8%	15.8%	27.7%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	3	1	4	1	2	6	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	7	3	9	14	21	84	138
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.6%	2.2%	3.7%
	Grand Total	156	146	300	420	976	1757	3755
	18-22	55	56	173	242	650	1044	2220
	% of Total	1.4%	1.4%	4.2%	5.9%	16.0%	25.6%	54.5%
Age	23+	117	100	152	207	394	884	1854
	% of Total	2.9%	2.5%	3.7%	5.1%	9.7%	21.7%	45.5%
	Grand Total	172	156	325	449	1044	1928	4074

Alcohol and Sexual Opportunities

Alcohol Effects

Table 44. Alcohol makes other people sexier.

Tuble III	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	373	135	207	47	22	784
	% of Total	9.4%	3.4%	5.2%	1.2%	0.6%	19.7%
	Freshman	369	160	198	54	21	802
	% of Total	9.3%	4.0%	5.0%	1.4%	0.5%	20.2%
	Sophomore	190	81	109	31	5	416
	% of Total	4.8%	2.0%	2.7%	0.8%	0.1%	10.5%
	Junior	205	91	133	37	10	476
	% of Total	5.2%	2.3%	3.3%	0.9%	0.3%	12.0%
	Senior	262	129	173	41	15	620
Class Rank	% of Total	6.6%	3.2%	4.3%	1.0%	0.4%	15.6%
	Graduate	303	154	197	59	16	729
	% of Total	7.6%	3.9%	5.0%	1.5%	0.4%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	20	11	14	2	2	49
	% of Total	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	0.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	23	11	27	2	0	63
	% of Total	0.6%	0.3%	0.7%	0.1%	0.0%	1.6%
	Other	14	6	11	6	3	40
	% of Total	0.4%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1759	778	1069	279	94	3979
	White	488	227	305	110	30	1160
	% of Total	15.5%	7.2%	9.7%	3.5%	1.0%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	792	346	480	110	33	1761
Nacc	% of Total	25.2%	11.0%	15.3%	3.5%	1.0%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	99	34	78	8	5	224
	% of Total	3.1%	1.1%	2.5%	0.3%	0.2%	7.1%

	Grand Total	1379	607	863	228	68	3145
	Heterosexual	1091	497	691	199	55	2533
~ .	% of Total	32.5%	14.8%	20.6%	5.9%	1.6%	75.4%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	387	163	202	54	20	826
	% of Total	11.5%	4.9%	6.0%	1.6%	0.6%	24.6%
	Grand Total	1478	660	893	253	75	3359
	Male	533	255	442	103	30	1363
	% of Total	14.3%	6.8%	11.8%	2.8%	0.8%	36.5%
	Female	1046	456	505	158	49	2214
	% of Total	28.0%	12.2%	13.5%	4.2%	1.3%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	5	5	4	0	3	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	56	13	57	7	4	137
	% of Total	1.5%	0.3%	1.5%	0.2%	0.1%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1640	729	1008	268	86	3731
	18-22	1030	434	550	124	44	2182
	% of Total	25.7%	10.8%	13.7%	3.1%	1.1%	54.4%
Age	23+	736	344	542	159	46	1827
	% of Total	18.4%	8.6%	13.5%	4.0%	1.1%	45.6%
	Grand Total	1766	778	1092	283	90	4009

Table 45. Alcohol makes me sexier.

	Demographics	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	388	129	215	34	17	783
	% of Total	9.8%	3.2%	5.4%	0.9%	0.4%	19.7%
	Freshman	369	159	198	57	18	801
	% of Total	9.3%	4.0%	5.0%	1.4%	0.5%	20.1%
	Sophomore	199	74	106	26	11	416
	% of Total	5.0%	1.9%	2.7%	0.7%	0.3%	10.5%
	Junior	225	81	119	38	13	476
	% of Total	5.7%	2.0%	3.0%	1.0%	0.3%	12.0%
	Senior	290	116	157	43	14	620
Class Rank	% of Total	7.3%	2.9%	3.9%	1.1%	0.4%	15.6%
	Graduate	318	158	174	59	19	728
	% of Total	8.0%	4.0%	4.4%	1.5%	0.5%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	20	11	13	3	2	49
	% of Total	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	25	11	24	3	0	63
	% of Total	0.6%	0.3%	0.6%	0.1%	0.0%	1.6%
	Other	16	9	8	3	4	40
	% of Total	0.4%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1850	748	1014	266	98	3976
	White	520	229	285	97	29	1160
	% of Total	16.5%	7.3%	9.1%	3.1%	0.9%	36.9%
	Non-White	836	329	456	99	39	1759
Race	% of Total	26.6%	10.5%	14.5%	3.1%	1.2%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	102	37	73	6	6	224
	% of Total	3.2%	1.2%	2.3%	0.2%	0.2%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1458	595	814	202	74	3143

	Heterosexual	1159	496	662	162	52	2531
	% of Total	34.5%	14.8%	19.7%	4.8%	1.5%	75.4%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	398	145	182	74	27	826
	% of Total	11.9%	4.3%	5.4%	2.2%	0.8%	24.6%
	Grand Total	1557	641	844	236	79	3357
	Male	609	251	410	69	23	1362
	% of Total	16.3%	6.7%	11.0%	1.9%	0.6%	36.5%
	Female	1062	433	487	171	60	2213
	% of Total	28.5%	11.6%	13.1%	4.6%	1.6%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	7	2	4	1	3	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	55	19	56	3	4	137
	% of Total	1.5%	0.5%	1.5%	0.1%	0.1%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1733	705	957	244	90	3729
	18-22	1075	393	530	128	55	2181
	% of Total	26.8%	9.8%	13.2%	3.2%	1.4%	54.4%
Age	23+	785	359	501	138	42	1825
	% of Total	19.6%	9.0%	12.5%	3.4%	1.0%	45.6%
	Grand Total	1860	752	1031	266	97	4006

Table 46. Alcohol facilitates sexual opportunities.

Tuble 40	Demographics Demographics	Strongly disagree		• Neutral	Agree	Strongly agree	Grand Total
	Missing	310	77	230	120	47	784
	% of Total	7.8%	1.9%	5.8%	3.0%	1.2%	19.7%
	Freshman	270	121	224	139	46	800
	% of Total	6.8%	3.0%	5.6%	3.5%	1.2%	20.1%
	Sophomore	147	48	118	76	26	415
	% of Total	3.7%	1.2%	3.0%	1.9%	0.7%	10.4%
	Junior	152	53	141	101	30	477
	% of Total	3.8%	1.3%	3.5%	2.5%	0.8%	12.0%
	Senior	202	77	177	127	37	620
Class Rank	% of Total	5.1%	1.9%	4.5%	3.2%	0.9%	15.6%
	Graduate	232	93	190	155	58	728
	% of Total	5.8%	2.3%	4.8%	3.9%	1.5%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	18	4	16	5	6	49
	% of Total	0.5%	0.1%	0.4%	0.1%	0.2%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	20	7	21	11	4	63
	% of Total	0.5%	0.2%	0.5%	0.3%	0.1%	1.6%
	Other	9	3	17	6	4	39
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1360	483	1134	740	258	3975
	White	373	135	305	268	78	1159
	% of Total	11.9%	4.3%	9.7%	8.5%	2.5%	36.9%
	Non-White	626	234	504	289	105	1758
Race	% of Total	19.9%	7.4%	16.0%	9.2%	3.3%	56.0%
	Prefer not to respond	83	20	87	18	16	224
	% of Total	2.6%	0.6%	2.8%	0.6%	0.5%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1082	389	896	575	199	3141
	Heterosexual	815	300	736	515	163	2529

	% of Total	24.3%	8.9%	21.9%	15.4%	4.9%	75.4%
Sexual	LGBTQ+	324	114	194	144	50	826
Orientation	% of Total	9.7%	3.4%	5.8%	4.3%	1.5%	24.6%
	Grand Total	1139	414	930	659	213	3355
	Male	417	167	440	244	94	1362
	% of Total	11.2%	4.5%	11.8%	6.5%	2.5%	36.5%
	Female	809	279	559	435	129	2211
	% of Total	21.7%	7.5%	15.0%	11.7%	3.5%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	6	1	3	4	3	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	47	11	57	11	11	137
	% of Total	1.3%	0.3%	1.5%	0.3%	0.3%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1279	458	1059	694	237	3727
	18-22	863	269	604	332	113	2181
	% of Total	21.5%	6.7%	15.1%	8.3%	2.8%	54.5%
Age	23+	503	214	550	414	143	1824
	% of Total	12.6%	5.3%	13.7%	10.3%	3.6%	45.5%
	Grand Total	1366	483	1154	746	256	4005

Consensual Sex

Table 47. Have you had consensual sex with someone in the past 12 months?

	Demographics	Yes	No	Refused	Grand Total
	Missing	287	265	245	797
	% of Total	7.1%	6.6%	6.1%	19.8%
	Freshman	336	292	180	808
	% of Total	8.4%	7.3%	4.5%	20.1%
	Sophomore	182	164	74	420
	% of Total	4.5%	4.1%	1.8%	10.4%
	Junior	225	161	97	483
	% of Total	5.6%	4.0%	2.4%	12.0%
	Senior	266	227	132	625
Class Rank	% of Total	6.6%	5.6%	3.3%	15.5%
	Graduate	358	233	144	735
	% of Total	8.9%	5.8%	3.6%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	25	17	8	50
	% of Total	0.6%	0.4%	0.2%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	26	21	16	63
	% of Total	0.6%	0.5%	0.4%	1.6%
	Other	14	16	11	41
	% of Total	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	1.0%
	Grand Total	1719	1396	907	4022
	White	650	342	178	1170
	% of Total	20.5%	10.8%	5.6%	36.9%
	Non-White	634	733	404	1771
Race	% of Total	20.0%	23.1%	12.8%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	43	59	124	226
	% of Total	1.4%	1.9%	3.9%	7.1%
	Grand Total	1327	1134	706	3167

	Heterosexual	1097	933	526	2556
	% of Total	32.4%	27.6%	15.5%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	440	257	133	830
	% of Total	13.0%	7.6%	3.9%	24.5%
	Grand Total	1537	1190	659	3386
	Male	556	567	249	1372
	% of Total	14.8%	15.1%	6.6%	36.5%
	Female	1008	723	501	2232
	% of Total	26.8%	19.2%	13.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	7	5	5	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	27	34	77	138
	% of Total	0.7%	0.9%	2.0%	3.7%
	Grand Total	1598	1329	832	3759
	18-22	737	942	523	2202
	% of Total	18.2%	23.3%	12.9%	54.4%
Age	23+	998	460	391	1849
	% of Total	24.6%	11.4%	9.7%	45.6%
	Grand Total	1735	1402	914	4051

Recent Consensual Sex

Table 48. During the most recent time you had consensual sex within the past 12 months, did you drink alcohol?

, •	Demographics	Yes	No	Not sure	Grand Total
	Missing	46	238	5	289
	% of Total	2.7%	13.8%	0.3%	16.8%
	Freshman	87	246	6	339
	% of Total	5.1%	14.3%	0.3%	19.7%
	Sophomore	44	135	3	182
	% of Total	2.6%	7.8%	0.2%	10.6%
	Junior	51	167	5	223
	% of Total	3.0%	9.7%	0.3%	13.0%
	Senior	65	196	5	266
Class Rank	% of Total	3.8%	11.4%	0.3%	15.5%
	Graduate	96	254	7	357
	% of Total	5.6%	14.8%	0.4%	20.7%
	Non-Degree	3	22	0	25
	% of Total	0.2%	1.3%	0.0%	1.5%
	Professional Degree	7	17	2	26
	% of Total	0.4%	1.0%	0.1%	1.5%
	Other	3	11	0	14
	% of Total	0.2%	0.6%	0.0%	0.8%
	Grand Total	402	1286	33	1721
	White	165	470	13	648
	% of Total	12.4%	35.3%	1.0%	48.7%
	Non-White	126	506	7	639
Race	% of Total	9.5%	38.0%	0.5%	48.0%
	Prefer not to respond	7	36	0	43
	% of Total	0.5%	2.7%	0.0%	3.2%
	Grand Total	298	1012	20	1330

	Heterosexual	251	829	17	1097
	% of Total	16.3%	53.9%	1.1%	71.3%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	100	335	7	442
	% of Total	6.5%	21.8%	0.5%	28.7%
	Grand Total	351	1164	24	1539
	Male	113	436	9	558
	% of Total	7.1%	27.2%	0.6%	34.9%
	Female	245	749	15	1009
	% of Total	15.3%	46.8%	0.9%	63.0%
Sex	Not sure	3	4	0	7
	% of Total	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	0.4%
	Prefer not to respond	4	22	1	27
	% of Total	0.2%	1.4%	0.1%	1.7%
	Grand Total	365	1211	25	1601
	18-22	156	572	11	739
	% of Total	9.0%	32.9%	0.6%	42.5%
Age	23+	248	727	23	998
	% of Total	14.3%	41.9%	1.3%	57.5%
	Grand Total	404	1299	34	1737

Power-Based Violence by Perpetrator

Someone has done it to me.

Table 49. Made sexual advances, gestures, comments, or jokes that were unwelcome.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	81	637	718
	% of Total	2.2%	17.4%	19.6%
	Freshman	135	603	738
	% of Total	3.7%	16.5%	20.2%
	Sophomore	62	325	387
	% of Total	1.7%	8.9%	10.6%
	Junior	81	355	436
	% of Total	2.2%	9.7%	11.9%
	Senior	121	447	568
Class Rank	% of Total	3.3%	12.2%	15.5%
	Graduate	143	523	666
	% of Total	3.9%	14.3%	18.2%
	Non-Degree	11	34	45
	% of Total	0.3%	0.9%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	10	50	60
	% of Total	0.3%	1.4%	1.6%
	Other	5	33	38
	% of Total	0.1%	0.9%	1.0%
	Grand Total	649	3007	3656
	White	239	864	1103
	% of Total	8.1%	29.2%	37.3%
Race	Non-White	230	1433	1663
2	% of Total	7.8%	48.4%	56.2%
	Prefer not to respond	25	170	195
	% of Total	0.8%	5.7%	6.6%

	Grand Total	494	2467	2961
	Heterosexual	336	2053	2389
	% of Total	10.5%	64.4%	75.0%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	234	563	797
	% of Total	7.3%	17.7%	25.0%
	Grand Total	570	2616	3186
	Male	114	1181	1295
	% of Total	3.2%	33.5%	36.7%
	Female	489	1603	2092
	% of Total	13.9%	45.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	9	15
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%
	Prefer not to respond	18	104	122
	% of Total	0.5%	3.0%	3.5%
	Grand Total	627	2897	3524
	18-22	393	1645	2038
	% of Total	10.7%	44.7%	55.3%
Age	23+	257	1388	1645
	% of Total	7.0%	37.7%	44.7%
	Grand Total	650	3033	3683

Table 50. Used intimidation to force unwanted intimate behavior.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	35	683	718
	% of Total	1.0%	18.7%	19.7%
	Freshman	34	702	736
	% of Total	0.9%	19.2%	20.2%
	Sophomore	17	368	385
	% of Total	0.5%	10.1%	10.5%
	Junior	23	412	435
	% of Total	0.6%	11.3%	11.9%
	Senior	41	527	568
Class Rank	% of Total	1.1%	14.4%	15.6%
	Graduate	39	628	667
	% of Total	1.1%	17.2%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	0	45	45
	% of Total	0.0%	1.2%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	2	58	60
	% of Total	0.1%	1.6%	1.6%
	Other	2	36	38
	% of Total	0.1%	1.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	193	3459	3652
	White	63	1039	1102
	% of Total	2.1%	35.1%	37.2%
	Non-White	70	1592	1662
Race	% of Total	2.4%	53.8%	56.2%
	Prefer not to respond	8	187	195
	% of Total	0.3%	6.3%	6.6%
	Grand Total	141	2818	2959
Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	89	2295	2384

	% of Total	2.8%	72.1%	74.9%
	LGBTQ+	72	725	797
	% of Total	2.3%	22.8%	25.1%
	Grand Total	161	3020	3181
	Male	18	1275	1293
	% of Total	0.5%	36.2%	36.7%
	Female	154	1935	2089
	% of Total	4.4%	55.0%	59.3%
Sex	Not sure	6	9	15
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%
	% of Total Prefer not to respond	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%
	Prefer not to respond	2	121	123
	Prefer not to respond % of Total	0.1%	121 3.4%	123 3.5%
	Prefer not to respond % of Total Grand Total	2 0.1% 180	121 3.4% 3340	123 3.5% 3520
Age	Prefer not to respond % of Total Grand Total 18-22	2 0.1% 180 114	121 3.4% 3340 1920	123 3.5% 3520 2034
Age	Prefer not to respond % of Total Grand Total 18-22 % of Total	2 0.1% 180 114 3.1%	121 3.4% 3340 1920 52.2%	123 3.5% 3520 2034 55.3%

Table 51. Showed or sent sexual pictures, photos, or videos that were unwelcome.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	45	674	719
	% of Total	1.2%	18.5%	19.7%
	Freshman	45	692	737
	% of Total	1.2%	18.9%	20.2%
	Sophomore	26	358	384
	% of Total	0.7%	9.8%	10.5%
	Junior	39	397	436
	% of Total	1.1%	10.9%	11.9%
	Senior	62	506	568
Class Rank	% of Total	1.7%	13.9%	15.5%
	Graduate	59	608	667
	% of Total	1.6%	16.6%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	4	41	45
	% of Total	0.1%	1.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	4	55	59
	% of Total	0.1%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	4	34	38
	% of Total	0.1%	0.9%	1.0%
	Grand Total	288	3365	3653
	White	90	1014	1104
	% of Total	3.0%	34.2%	37.3%
	Non-White	114	1548	1662
Race	% of Total	3.9%	52.3%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	11	184	195
	% of Total	0.4%	6.2%	6.6%
	Grand Total	215	2746	2961

	Heterosexual	134	2251	2385
	% of Total	4.2%	70.7%	74.9%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	117	681	798
	% of Total	3.7%	21.4%	25.1%
	Grand Total	251	2932	3183
	Male	48	1244	1292
	% of Total	1.4%	35.3%	36.7%
	Female	216	1876	2092
	% of Total	6.1%	53.3%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	6	9	15
	% of Total	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%
	Prefer not to respond	5	118	123
	% of Total	0.1%	3.4%	3.5%
	Grand Total	275	3247	3522
	18-22	189	1847	2036
Age	% of Total	5.1%	50.2%	55.3%
	23+	98	1546	1644
	% of Total	2.7%	42.0%	44.7%
	Grand Total	287	3393	3680

Table 52. Continued unwanted contact via texts, calls, social media, or email.

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	46	672	718
	% of Total	1.3%	18.4%	19.7%
	Freshman	63	672	735
	% of Total	1.7%	18.4%	20.1%
	Sophomore	40	346	386
	% of Total	1.1%	9.5%	10.6%
	Junior	43	392	435
	% of Total	1.2%	10.7%	11.9%
	Senior	68	500	568
Class Rank	% of Total	1.9%	13.7%	15.6%
	Graduate	79	588	667
	% of Total	2.2%	16.1%	18.3%
	Non-Degree	4	41	45
	% of Total	0.1%	1.1%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	4	55	59
	% of Total	0.1%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	4	34	38
	% of Total	0.1%	0.9%	1.0%
	Grand Total	351	3300	3651
	White	119	983	1102
	% of Total	4.0%	33.2%	37.2%
	Non-White	119	1544	1663
Race	% of Total	4.0%	52.2%	56.2%
	Prefer not to respond	19	176	195
	% of Total	0.6%	5.9%	6.6%
	Grand Total	257	2703	2960
Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	166	2218	2384

	% of Total	5.2%	69.7%	74.9%
	LGBTQ+	133	665	798
	% of Total	4.2%	20.9%	25.1%
	Grand Total	299	2883	3182
	Male	45	1248	1293
	% of Total	1.3%	35.5%	36.7%
	Female	271	1819	2090
	% of Total	7.7%	51.7%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	5	10	15
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%
	Prefer not to respond	7	115	122
	% of Total	0.2%	3.3%	3.5%
	Grand Total	328	3192	3520
	18-22	193	1840	2033
Age	% of Total	5.2%	50.0%	55.3%
	23+	150	1495	1645
	% of Total	4.1%	40.6%	44.7%
	Grand Total	343	3335	3678

Abuse Norms

Table 53. Stalked someone in person or virtually.

Tuble 55.	Demographics	None of my friends	One friend	Two or more friends	I don't know	Grand Total
	Missing	577	34	18	113	742
	% of Total	15.2%	0.9%	0.5%	3.0%	19.6%
	Freshman	613	19	24	121	777
	% of Total	16.2%	0.5%	0.6%	3.2%	20.5%
	Sophomore	303	12	15	67	397
	% of Total	8.0%	0.3%	0.4%	1.8%	10.5%
	Junior	354	11	16	70	451
	% of Total	9.3%	0.3%	0.4%	1.8%	11.9%
	Senior	458	22	18	90	588
Class Rank	% of Total	12.1%	0.6%	0.5%	2.4%	15.5%
	Graduate	514	31	24	121	690
	% of Total	13.6%	0.8%	0.6%	3.2%	18.2%
	Non-Degree	33	1	3	7	44
	% of Total	0.9%	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	1.2%
	Professional Degree	46	0	0	14	60
	% of Total	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	1.6%
	Other	30	2	1	8	41
	% of Total	0.8%	0.1%	0.0%	0.2%	1.1%
	Grand Total	2928	132	119	611	3790
	White	910	46	36	164	1156
	% of Total	29.1%	1.5%	1.2%	5.2%	37.0%
	Non-White	1380	51	48	276	1755
Race	% of Total	44.1%	1.6%	1.5%	8.8%	56.1%
	Prefer not to respond	140	2	3	72	217
	% of Total	4.5%	0.1%	0.1%	2.3%	6.9%
	Grand Total	2430	99	87	512	3128

	Heterosexual	1986	64	60	416	2526
	% of Total	59.3%	1.9%	1.8%	12.4%	75.4%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	647	47	46	83	823
	% of Total	19.3%	1.4%	1.4%	2.5%	24.6%
	Grand Total	2633	111	106	499	3349
	Male	1074	28	23	233	1358
	% of Total	28.9%	0.8%	0.6%	6.3%	36.5%
	Female	1718	92	87	312	2209
	% of Total	46.2%	2.5%	2.3%	8.4%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	8	1	4	4	17
	% of Total	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	81	5	2	47	135
	% of Total	2.2%	0.1%	0.1%	1.3%	3.6%
	Grand Total	2881	126	116	596	3719
	18-22	1668	82	73	289	2112
	% of Total	43.7%	2.1%	1.9%	7.6%	55.3%
Age	23+	1287	49	44	327	1707
	% of Total	33.7%	1.3%	1.2%	8.6%	44.7%
	Grand Total	2955	131	117	616	3819

Unwanted Sexual Contact

Initial Unwanted Sexual Contact Experiences

Table 55. Touching of a sexual nature (kissing, touching of private parts, grabbing, fondling, rubbing up against you in a sexual way, even if it is over your clothes).

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	36	716	752
	% of Total	0.9%	18.8%	19.7%
	Freshman	61	724	785
	% of Total	1.6%	19.0%	20.6%
	Sophomore	25	379	404
	% of Total	0.7%	9.9%	10.6%
	Junior	40	413	453
	% of Total	1.0%	10.8%	11.9%
	Senior	62	522	584
Class Rank	% of Total	1.6%	13.7%	15.3%
	Graduate	81	609	690
	% of Total	2.1%	16.0%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	5	38	43
	% of Total	0.1%	1.0%	1.1%
	Professional Degree	3	57	60
	% of Total	0.1%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	4	35	39
	% of Total	0.1%	0.9%	1.0%
	Grand Total	317	3493	3810
	White	133	1041	1174
	% of Total	4.2%	32.7%	36.9%
Race	Non-White	100	1678	1778
Nacc	% of Total	3.1%	52.8%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	13	214	227
	% of Total	0.4%	6.7%	7.1%

	Grand Total	246	2933	3179
	Heterosexual	163	2402	2565
	% of Total	4.8%	70.7%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	132	701	833
	% of Total	3.9%	20.6%	24.5%
	Grand Total	295	3103	3398
	Male	52	1324	1376
	% of Total	1.4%	35.1%	36.5%
	Female	250	1991	2241
	% of Total	6.6%	52.8%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	13	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	9	129	138
	% of Total	0.2%	3.4%	3.7%
	Grand Total	315	3457	3772
	18-22	189	1927	2116
	% of Total	4.9%	50.2%	55.1%
Age	23+	132	1593	1725
	% of Total	3.4%	41.5%	44.9%
	Grand Total	321	3520	3841

Table 56. Oral sex (someone's mouth or tongue making contact with your genitals, your mouth or tongue making contact with someone else's genitals).

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	12	740	752
	% of Total	0.3%	19.4%	19.7%
	Freshman	14	771	785
	% of Total	0.4%	20.2%	20.6%
	Sophomore	12	392	404
	% of Total	0.3%	10.3%	10.6%
	Junior	13	440	453
	% of Total	0.3%	11.5%	11.9%
	Senior	14	570	584
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	15.0%	15.3%
	Graduate	25	665	690
	% of Total	0.7%	17.5%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	2	41	43
	% of Total	0.1%	1.1%	1.1%
	Professional Degree	0	60	60
	% of Total	0.0%	1.6%	1.6%
	Other	1	38	39
	% of Total	0.0%	1.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	93	3717	3810
	White	34	1140	1174
	% of Total	1.1%	35.9%	36.9%
	Non-White	35	1743	1778
Race	% of Total	1.1%	54.8%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	7	220	227
	% of Total	0.2%	6.9%	7.1%
	Grand Total	76	3103	3179

	Heterosexual	48	2517	2565
	% of Total	1.4%	74.1%	75.5%
Sexual Orientation	LGBTQ+	35	798	833
	% of Total	1.0%	23.5%	24.5%
	Grand Total	83	3315	3398
	Male	11	1365	1376
	% of Total	0.3%	36.2%	36.5%
	Female	71	2170	2241
	% of Total	1.9%	57.5%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	13	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	5	133	138
	% of Total	0.1%	3.5%	3.7%
	Grand Total	91	3681	3772
	18-22	59	2057	2116
Age	% of Total	1.5%	53.6%	55.1%
	23+	34	1691	1725
	% of Total	0.9%	44.0%	44.9%
	Grand Total	93	3748	3841

Table 57. Vaginal sex (penis to vagina, vagina to penis).

_	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	12	740	752
	% of Total	0.3%	19.4%	19.7%
	Freshman	16	769	785
	% of Total	0.4%	20.2%	20.6%
	Sophomore	8	396	404
	% of Total	0.2%	10.4%	10.6%
	Junior	11	442	453
	% of Total	0.3%	11.6%	11.9%
	Senior	16	568	584
Class Rank	% of Total	0.4%	14.9%	15.3%
	Graduate	26	664	690
	% of Total	0.7%	17.4%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	2	41	43
	% of Total	0.1%	1.1%	1.1%
	Professional Degree	1	59	60
	% of Total	0.0%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	1	38	39
	% of Total	0.0%	1.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	93	3717	3810
	White	39	1135	1174
	% of Total	1.2%	35.7%	36.9%
	Non-White	29	1749	1778
Race	% of Total	0.9%	55.0%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	8	219	227
	% of Total	0.3%	6.9%	7.1%
	Grand Total	76	3103	3179
Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	48	2517	2565

	% of Total	1.4%	74.1%	75.5%
	LGBTQ+	38	795	833
	% of Total	1.1%	23.4%	24.5%
	Grand Total	86	3312	3398
	Male	12	1364	1376
	% of Total	0.3%	36.2%	36.5%
	Female	75	2166	2241
	% of Total	2.0%	57.4%	59.4%
Sex	Not sure	4	13	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.3%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	4	134	138
	% of Total	0.1%	3.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	95	3677	3772
	18-22	53	2063	2116
	% of Total	1.4%	53.7%	55.1%
Age	23+	43	1682	1725
	% of Total	1.1%	43.8%	44.9%
	Grand Total	96	3745	3841

Table 58. Sexual penetration with a finger or an object (someone putting their finger or an object like a sex toy, bottle, or candle in your vagina or anus).

v	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	8	744	752
	% of Total	0.2%	19.5%	19.7%
	Freshman	20	765	785
	% of Total	0.5%	20.1%	20.6%
	Sophomore	7	397	404
	% of Total	0.2%	10.4%	10.6%
	Junior	14	439	453
	% of Total	0.4%	11.5%	11.9%
	Senior	13	571	584
Class Rank	% of Total	0.3%	15.0%	15.3%
	Graduate	23	667	690
	% of Total	0.6%	17.5%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	3	40	43
	% of Total	0.1%	1.0%	1.1%
	Professional Degree	1	59	60
	% of Total	0.0%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	1	38	39
	% of Total	0.0%	1.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	90	3720	3810
	White	37	1137	1174
	% of Total	1.2%	35.8%	36.9%
	Non-White	29	1749	1778
Race	% of Total	0.9%	55.0%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	5	222	227
	% of Total	0.2%	7.0%	7.1%
	Grand Total	71	3108	3179

	Heterosexual	35	2530	2565
Sexual Orientation	% of Total	1.0%	74.5%	75.5%
	LGBTQ+	44	789	833
	% of Total	1.3%	23.2%	24.5%
	Grand Total	79	3319	3398
	Male	10	1366	1376
	% of Total	0.3%	36.2%	36.5%
Sex	Female	72	2169	2241
	% of Total	1.9%	57.5%	59.4%
	Not sure	3	14	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	3	135	138
	% of Total	0.1%	3.6%	3.7%
	Grand Total	88	3684	3772
	18-22	52	2064	2116
	% of Total	1.4%	53.7%	55.1%
Age	23+	38	1687	1725
	% of Total	1.0%	43.9%	44.9%
	Grand Total	90	3751	3841

Table 59. Coerced me into being sexually available and/or active

	Demographics	Yes	No	Grand Total
	Missing	19	733	752
	% of Total	0.5%	19.2%	19.7%
	Freshman	39	746	785
	% of Total	1.0%	19.6%	20.6%
	Sophomore	17	387	404
	% of Total	0.4%	10.2%	10.6%
	Junior	25	428	453
	% of Total	0.7%	11.2%	11.9%
	Senior	34	550	584
Class Rank	% of Total	0.9%	14.4%	15.3%
	Graduate	51	639	690
	% of Total	1.3%	16.8%	18.1%
	Non-Degree	3	40	43
	% of Total	0.1%	1.0%	1.1%
	Professional Degree	2	58	60
	% of Total	0.1%	1.5%	1.6%
	Other	1	38	39
	% of Total	0.0%	1.0%	1.0%
	Grand Total	191	3619	3810
	White	86	1088	1174
	% of Total	2.7%	34.2%	36.9%
	Non-White	56	1722	1778
Race	% of Total	1.8%	54.2%	55.9%
	Prefer not to respond	9	218	227
	% of Total	0.3%	6.9%	7.1%
	Grand Total	151	3028	3179

Sexual Orientation	Heterosexual	94	2471	2565
	% of Total	2.8%	72.7%	75.5%
	LGBTQ+	84	749	833
	% of Total	2.5%	22.0%	24.5%
	Grand Total	178	3220	3398
	Male	20	1356	1376
	% of Total	0.5%	35.9%	36.5%
Sex	Female	158	2083	2241
	% of Total	4.2%	55.2%	59.4%
	Not sure	3	14	17
	% of Total	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%
	Prefer not to respond	8	130	138
	% of Total	0.2%	3.4%	3.7%
	Grand Total	189	3583	3772
	18-22	112	2004	2116
Age	% of Total	2.9%	52.2%	55.1%
	23+	80	1645	1725
	% of Total	2.1%	42.8%	44.9%
	Grand Total	192	3649	3841

Appendix A

Email Letter

Email Subject Line: IMPORTANT: Your Feedback is Needed on Sexual Misconduct and Power-Based Violence.



Dear \${m://FirstName} \${m://LastName},

The Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) is conducting a student survey about your attitudes, perspectives, and experiences about sensitive topics and possible experiences during your time as a student at \${e://Field/University}. Your input will contribute to efforts to make your campus safer for you and your fellow students and will only take 15-20 minutes to complete.

More specifically, this survey deals with topics of power-based violence, sexual misconduct, and sexual assault.

• Power-based violence refers to any form of interpersonal violence intended to pressure, control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person. This term includes, without limitation, dating violence, domestic violence, family violence, gender-based violence, violence based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression, sexual assault, sexual harassment, sexual exploitation, stalking, and observing another person who is naked engaging in sexual activity without that person's consent.

This survey is not a reporting tool. If you believe you need the assistance of the team or need to report, you will be provided a list of resources for Title IX, student wellness, or other resources for your institution if applicable at the end of the survey.

All results will be kept confidential and go directly to the Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluation, and Statistics. **Do not forward your unique survey link to anyone, as your confidentiality could be compromised.**

If you have any questions or concerns about the survey questions, please email: PBVsurvey@nshe.nevada.edu

If you have **technical** issues with the survey, please feel free to contact the Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluations, and Statistics at 1-800-929-9079, Monday-Friday, 9 am to 9 pm, Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays, 9 am to 5 pm.

Follow this link to the Survey:

\$\{\l!/\SurveyLink?d=Take the Survey\}\
Or copy and paste the URL below into your internet browser:
\$\{\l!/\SurveyURL\}\

Sincerely,

Patty Charlton, NSHE Chancellor

Follow the link to opt out of future emails: \$\{1:\!/\OptOutLink?d=Click here to unsubscribe\}

Appendix B Reminder Email Letter



Dear \${m://FirstName} \${m://LastName},

This is a **final** reminder to complete this survey. Please complete this survey by **Tuesday**, **December 26th at 5pm**.

The Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) is conducting a student survey about your attitudes, perspectives, and experiences about sensitive topics and possible experiences during your time as a student at $ext{se://Field/University}$. Your input will contribute to efforts to make your campus safer for you and your fellow students and will only take 15-20 minutes to complete.

More specifically, this survey deals with topics of power-based violence, sexual misconduct, and sexual assault.

• Power-based violence refers to any form of interpersonal violence intended to pressure, control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person. This term includes, without limitation, dating violence, domestic violence, family violence, gender-based violence, violence based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression, sexual misconduct, sexual assault, sexual harassment, sexual exploitation, stalking, and observing another person who is naked engaging in sexual activity without that person's consent.

This survey is not a reporting tool. If you believe you need the assistance of the team or need to report, you will be provided a list of resources for Title IX, student wellness, or other resources for your institution if applicable at the end of the survey.

All results will be kept confidential and go directly to the Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluation, and Statistics. **Do not forward your unique survey link to anyone, as your confidentiality could be compromised.**

If you have any questions or concerns about the survey questions, please email: PBVsurvey@nshe.nevada.edu

If you have **technical** issues with the survey, please feel free to contact the Nevada Center for

Surveys, Evaluations, and Statistics at 1-800-929-9079, Monday-Friday, 9 am to 9 pm, Saturdays and Sundays, 9 am to 5 pm.

Follow this link to the Survey:

\$\langle 1://SurveyLink?d=Take the Survey\rangle Or copy and paste the URL below into your internet browser: \$\langle 1://SurveyURL\rangle

Sincerely,

Patty Charlton, NSHE Chancellor

Follow the link to opt out of future emails: \$\{1:\!/OptOutLink?d=Click here to unsubscribe\}

Appendix C Power-Based Violence Survey

Consent Page

Thank you for taking time to complete this survey. Your input will contribute to efforts to make a safer Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE). We are interested in your attitudes, perspectives, and experiences about sensitive topics and possible experiences during your time as a student at \${e://Field/University}.

More specifically, this survey deals with topics of power-based violence, sexual misconduct, and sexual assault.

- Power-based violence refers to any form of interpersonal violence intended to pressure, control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person. This term includes, without limitation, dating violence, domestic violence, family violence, gender-based violence, violence based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression, sexual misconduct, sexual assault, sexual harassment, sexual exploitation, stalking, and observing another person who is naked or engaging in sexual activity without that person's consent.
- **Sexual misconduct** is a subset of power-based violence and is broadly defined as the use of power or control to intimidate or harass another person through unwanted intimate violence. Examples of sexual misconduct include intimate partner violence and stalking. Sexual misconduct occurs in the absence of consent. There are questions in the survey that address sexual misconduct in greater detail.
- **Sexual assault** is a subset of power-based violence and is defined as any sexual activity that happens without consent. There are questions in the survey that address sexual assault in greater detail.

The \${e://Field/University} student wellness team aims to help students, faculty, and staff during difficult times. This survey is not a reporting tool. If you believe you need the assistance of the team or need to report, please contact your institution's Equal Opportunity & Title IX website or student wellness center at the following links:

CSN: Title IX, Student Wellness Center

GBC: Title IX

Nevada State University: Title IX, Student Wellness Center

TMCC: Title IX, Counseling Center

UNLV: Title IX, Student Wellness Center

UNR: Title IX, Student Health and Counseling Services

WNC: Title IX, Student Wellness Services

This is not a reporting tool. However, if you wish to report an assault, you will also be linked to your Title IX website at the end of the survey.

Please answer honestly. You can decline to answer any question in the survey. Be assured that you will not be identified as a participant and your answers will be kept confidential. Please do not forward your unique survey link to anyone else or your confidentiality will be compromised, and your data can be overwritten.

You do not have to take this survey in one sitting. Your responses will save as you go. If you have any questions or concerns about the survey questions, please email: PBVsurvey@nshe.nevada.edu

If you have **technical** issues with the survey, please feel free to contact the Nevada Center for Surveys, Evaluations, and Statistics at 1-800-929-9079, Monday-Friday, 9 am to 9 pm, Saturdays and Sundays, 9 am to 5 pm.

By clicking on the "I consent" box below, you are giving your permission to take the survey, and you are indicating that you are at least 18 years old.

- I consent.
- I do not consent.

1.	What is	vour ag	re?	

- 2. Please select your campus from the dropdown menu.
 - a. UNR
 - b. UNLV
 - c. CSN
 - d. Nevada State University
 - e. GBC
 - f. TMCC
 - g. WNC
- 3. For the current semester (Fall 2023), which option best describes your classes?
 - a. Completely online
 - b. Hybrid (partially online; some classes are online and some are in-person)
 - c. Completely in-person (meeting face-to-face at least once per week

This section asks questions about your perceptions of your campus leaders.

- 4. These questions address **your overall perception of campus leaders** at [university]. Your perceptions may or may not be based on your personal experience. **Trust your instincts.** Please tell us the extent to which you disagree or agree with the following statements: (strongly disagree, disagree, neutral, agree, strongly agree)
 - a. I think faculty are genuinely concerned about my welfare.
 - b. I think administrators are genuinely concerned about my welfare.
 - c. I am happy to be at [institution].
 - d. The faculty at this school treats students fairly.
 - e. The administrators at this school treat students fairly.
 - f. I feel safe at [institution].
 - g. If a friend or I were sexually assaulted, I know where to go to get help.
 - h. I know procedures to address complaints of sexual assault.
 - i. I have confidence that administrators will address complaints of sexual assault fairly.
- 5. These questions address **your perception** of more **specific behaviors** of leadership at [university]. Your perceptions may or may not be based on your personal experience.

Trust your instincts. Please tell us the extent to which you disagree or agree with the following statements: (strongly disagree, disagree, neutral, agree, strongly agree)

- a. [University] officials (administrators, public safety officers should do more to protect students from harm.
- b. If a crisis happened on campus, [university] would handle it well.
- c. [University] responds too slowly in difficult situations.
- d. [University] does enough to protect the safety of students.
- e. There is a good support system on campus for students going through difficult times.
- 6. If someone were to report an instance of **power-based violence** to a [university] authority, how likely is it that... (not at all likely, a little likely, somewhat likely, most likely, extremely likely)
 - a. [University] would take the report seriously.
 - b. The report would be accessible to **only** those at [University] who are privy to the information.
 - c. [University] would take steps to protect the safety of the person making the report.
 - d. [University] would take corrective action against alleged offender (s).
 - e. [University] would take steps to protect the person making the report from retaliation.
 - f. Students would label the person making the report a troublemaker.
 - g. The alleged offender(s) or their associates would retaliate against the person making the report.
 - h. A faculty or staff members annual evaluation would suffer if they were the person making the report.
 - i. A student's grades would suffer if they were the person making the report.

These questions address your **perceptions** of **power-based violence** at [University]. **Power-Based Violence** refers to any form of interpersonal violence intended to pressure, control, intimidate, or harm another person through the assertion of power over the person and refers to a

wide range of unwanted behaviors:

Dating Violence

Domestic Violence

Family Violence

Gender-Based Violence

Intimate Partner Violence

Violence based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression

Sexual Assault (unwanted sexual contact like groping, grabbing, and forced sex),

Sexual Harassment (catcalling, unwanted remarks about physical appearance that are sexual in nature, persistent sexual advances that are unwanted)

Sexual Exploitation (spreading sexual pictures or videos without consent, sex trafficking)

Stalking

Voyeurism (observing another person who is naked engaging in sexual activity without that person's consent)

- 7. If a student, staff member, or faculty member was **formally accused of power-based violence**, how likely is it that... (not at all likely, a little likely, somewhat likely, most likely, extremely likely)
 - a. [University] would take steps to protect the safety/reputation of the person **accused** of power-based violence during the investigation.
 - b. [University] would take corrective action against the accused.
 - c. The educational achievement or career of the **accused** would suffer.
 - d. [University] would take steps to make sure the investigation was fair.
- 8. Please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements about power-based violence: (strongly disagree, disagree, neutral, agree, strongly agree)
 - a. **Power-based violence** is a problem at [University].
 - b. I think I can do something about **power-based violence** at [University].
 - c. There isn't much need for me to think about **power-based violence** at [University].
- 9. The following behaviors could be initiated by someone known or unknown to the recipient, including someone with whom they are in a relationship. Please indicate the

extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements: (strongly disagree, disagree, neutral, agree, strongly agree)

- a. I can affect change is I witness a **power-based violence** situation. For example, if I see a **friend** involved in a power-based violence situation on campus, I would feel comfortable intervening in a safe way.
- b. I can affect change is I witness a **power-based violence** situation. For example, if I see a **fellow student** involved in a power-based violence situation on campus, I would feel comfortable intervening in a safe way.
- c. Please respond to the following statements: (yes or no)
 - i. I would like to attend a program about preventing power-based violence.
 - ii. I have been or am currently involved in ongoing efforts to end power-based violence at [University].

These questions address your perceptions of **reporting power-based violence**, **specifically sexual misconduct and/or sexual assault**, at [University]. Again, here are the definitions of sexual misconduct and sexual assault, a subset of power-based violence:

Sexual misconduct refers to a wide range of behaviors that are unwanted:

Unwanted remarks about physical appearance related to a sexual nature (e.g., catcalling);

Unwanted conversation with sexual innuendoes;

Persistent sexual advances that are undesired;

Spreading sexual pictures/photos/videos of an individual without consent; Unwanted touching, rubbing, or groping.

Sexual Assault refers to a range of sexual behaviors that are unwanted and nonconsensual:

Unwanted oral, anal, or vaginal penetration or attempted penetration through force, threat of force, or while unable to give consent due to being incapacitated, passed out, unconscious, blackout drunk, or asleep.

- 10. Since you've been a student at [University], have you had a friend or acquaintance tell you that they were the victim of an unwanted sexual experience?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
 - c. I don't know/Not sure
- 11. Since you've been a student at [University], have you observed a situation that you believe was, or could have led to, a sexual assault?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
 - c. I don't know/Not sure
 - d. Decline to answer

- 12. You indicated that you observed or may have observed a situation that could have potentially led to sexual assault, how did you respond? **Please select all that apply.**
 - a. I separated the people involved in the situation.
 - b. I asked the person who appeared to be at risk if they needed help.
 - c. I confronted the person who appeared to be causing the situation.
 - d. I created a distraction to cause one or more of the people to disengage from the situation.
 - e. I asked others to help diffuse the situation.
 - f. I told someone in a position of authority about the situation.
 - g. I considered intervening in the situation, but I could not safely take any action.
 - h. While considering the situation, I lost the opportunity to take action.
 - i. I decided not to take action.
- 13. For the following statements, there are no right or wrong responses. Please answer in a way that most accurately describes how you approach consent ranging from Never to Always (Never, rarely, sometimes, often, always, does not apply to me). Please note there is a "Does Not Apply to Me" option that you may use instead of

"Never" if you feel that the statement is not applicable to your own personal experiences.

- a. I have discussed sexual consent issues with my current (or most recent) partner at times **other than** during sexual encounters.
- b. I have heard sexual consent issues being discussed by other students on campus.
- c. Typically, I ask for verbal consent, so I know whether or not to continue.
- d. Typically, I look for consent by making a sexual advance and waiting for a reaction, so I know whether or not to continue.
- e. During a sexual encounter, I ask for consent multiple times.

These questions address your perceptions of sex, sexual misconduct, and sexual assault at [University].

- 14. Please tell us to what extent you disagree or agree that alcohol has the following effects: (strongly disagree, disagree, neutral, agree, strongly agree)
 - a. Makes other people sexier.
 - b. Makes me sexier.
 - c. Facilitates sexual opportunities.
- 15. Have you had **consensual** sex with someone in the past 12 months?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
 - c. Decline to answer
- 16. During the most recent time you had **consensual** sex within the past 12 months, did you... (Yes, no, or not sure)
 - a. Drink alcohol?
 - b. Use marijuana?
 - c. Use other recreational drugs (not including prescriptions)?

These questions address your experience with **power-based violence**.

17. During your time as a student at [University], have you done the following to anyone in-person or by phone, text message, e-mail, or social media and/or has anyone done the following to you? Please remember that all responses are anonymous and will not be reported on the individual-level. Answer no in both columns if

- a. Made sexual advances, gestures, comments, or jokes that were unwelcome.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- b. Used intimidation to force unwanted intimate behavior.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- c. Showed or sent sexual pictures, photos, or videos that were unwelcome.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- d. Spread sexual rumors.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- e. Watched or took photos or videos of someone when they were nude or having sex without consent.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- f. Posted photos or videos of someone when they were nude or having sex on social media without consent (even if the photos were taken with consent).
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- g. Committed intimate partner violence against someone.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- h. Continued unwanted contact via texts, calls, social media, or email.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- i. Used location technology to track someone's location without consent.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- j. Stalked someone in person or virtually.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- k. Used friendship or manipulation to sexually traffic someone.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)

The next set of questions are about your current relationship status.

- 18. Do you currently have a romantic or intimate partner?
 - a. Yes

- b. No
- c. Decline to answer
- 19. If you currently have a romantic or intimate partner, have you engaged in any of the following behaviors at least once with **your partner** within the past 12 months? Please answer each behavior in terms of what you have done, as well as what your partner has done to you. Answer **no** in both columns if neither you nor your partner have engaged in these behaviors. **To answer this question, please turn your phone sideways or scroll to the right.**
 - a. Showed care to my partner even though we disagreed.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
 - b. Explained own side of a disagreement.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
 - c. Suggested a compromise to a disagreement.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
 - d. Said we could work out a problem.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
 - e. Agreed to try partner's solution to a disagreement.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
 - f. Showed respect for my partner's feelings about an issue.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)

If you currently have a romantic or intimate partner, the next section addresses your perception of interpersonal violence.

20. Have you engaged in any of the following behaviors **at least once** with your partner within the past 12 months? Please answer each behavior in terms of what you have done as well, as what your partner has done to you. Answer **no** in both columns if

- a. Insulted or cursed at partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- b. Shouted or yelled at partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- c. Stomped out of the room or house/apartment during a disagreement.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- d. Said something to spite partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- e. Called partner fat or ugly.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- f. Accused partner of being a lousy lover.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- g. Destroyed something belonging to the partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- h. Threatened to hit or throw something at partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- 21. Have you engaged in any of the following behaviors **at least once** with your partner within the past 12 months? Please answer each behavior in terms of what you have done, as well as what your partner has done to you. Answer **no** in both columns if

- a. Threw something at partner that could hurt.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- b. Twisted partner's arm or hair.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- c. Pushed or shoved partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- d. Grabbed partner with intent to harm.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- e. Slapped partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- f. Beat up partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- g. Hit partner with something.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- h. Choked partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- i. Slammed partner against wall.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- j. Used knife or gun on partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- k. Burned or scalded partner on purpose.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- 22. Have you engaged in any of the following behaviors **at least once** with your partner within the past 12 months? Please answer each behavior in terms of what you have done, as well as what your partner has done to you. Answer **no** in both columns if

- a. Insisted on vaginal, oral, or anal sex when my partner did not want to (but did not use physical force).
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- b. Used verbal threats to make partner have vaginal, oral, or anal sex.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- c. Used physical force to make partner have vaginal, oral, or anal sex.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- 23. Have you engaged in any of the following behaviors **at least once** with your partner within the past 12 months? Please answer each behavior in terms of what you have done, as well as what your partner has done to you. Answer **no** in both columns if

- a. Had a sprain, bruise, or small cut because of a fight with partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- b. Felt physical pain that still hurt the next day because of fight with a partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- c. Passed out from being hit on the head by my partner in a fight.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- d. Went to a doctor because of a fight with a partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- e. Needed to see a doctor because of a fight but didn't.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- f. Had a broken bone from a fight with a partner.
 - i. I did this (yes/no)
 - ii. Someone did this to me (yes/no)
- 24. How many times has a casual, steady, or serious dating or intimate partner done the following to you with the **intent to harm during your time as a student at** [University]?
 - a. Scratched or bit me with an intent to do harm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
 - b. Pushed, grabbed, or shoved me with an intent to do harm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
 - c. Slammed me against a wall or held me against my will with intent to do harm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
 - d. Physically twisted my arm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
 - e. Tried to choke me.

- i. None
- ii. Once
- iii. Two or more times
- f. Slapped or hit me (with a hand or fist) with an intent to do harm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
- g. Threw something at me with an intent to do harm.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
- h. Beat me up.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
- i. Assaulted me with a knife or gun.
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times
- j. Assaulted me with another weapon or object (e.g., baseball bat or frying pan).
 - i. None
 - ii. Once
 - iii. Two or more times

This next section is not about you but about your friends.

- 25. How many of your **friends** have done the following?
 - a. Made forceful attempts at sexual activity with a person they were dating
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
 - b. Ever used physical force, such as hitting or beating, with a person they were dating.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
 - c. Insulted their dating partner, cursed at them, and/or withheld affection.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends

- iv. I don't know
- d. Talked about giving a date alcohol to get sex.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
- e. Blackmailed someone with embarrassing information or photos/videos to get sex.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
- f. Expected sex when they spent money on a date.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
- g. Expected you to have sex with a friend on a date.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
- h. Stalked someone in person or virtually.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know
- i. Used coercion or intimidation to elicit companionship or sex.
 - i. None of my friends
 - ii. One friend
 - iii. Two or more friends
 - iv. I don't know

For these next questions, please answer as honestly as possible and remember your responses are completely confidential and will not be linked back to you. Note that these experiences may have been as a result of your: Catching someone off guard, or ignoring non-verbal cues or looks; Telling lies, threatening to end the relationship or to spread rumors about them, or verbally pressuring them; Showing displeasure, criticizing their sexuality or attractiveness, or getting

angry; Taking advantage of them when they were too drunk, asleep, or out of it; Threatening to physically harm them or someone close to them; Using force, or having a weapon.

- 26. Have you done any of the following to another student while at [University]?
 - a. I fondled, kissed, or rubbed up against another person's body even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
 - b. I removed a person's clothes even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
 - c. I tried to sexually penetrate someone even though the person didn't want that (including putting my finger or an object like a sex toy, bottle, or candle in their vagina or anus).
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
 - d. I sexually penetrated someone even though the person didn't want that (including putting my finger or an object like a sex toy, bottle, or candle in their vagina or anus).
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
 - e. I tried to make someone give me oral sex even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
 - f. I made someone give me oral sex even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure

- g. I tried to perform oral sex on someone even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
- h. I performed oral sex on someone even though the person didn't want that.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure
- i. I coerced someone into being sexually available to my friends.
 - i. Yes, more than once
 - ii. Yes, once
 - iii. No
 - iv. Unsure

This next section is about **unwanted sexual experiences**. Your answers will be kept confidential. Please answer as honestly as you are comfortable, about your experiences with **unwanted sexual contact** during your time as a student at [University].

- 27. Has anyone had any of the following types of sexual contact with you that you did not want (without your consent)?
 - a. Touching of a sexual nature (kissing, touching of private parts, grabbing, fondling, rubbing up against you in a sexual way, even if it is over your clothes) (Yes/No)
 - b. Oral sex (someone's mouth or tongue making contact with your genitals, your mouth or tongue making contact with someone else's genitals) (Yes/No)
 - c. Anal sex (someone putting their penis in your anus, putting your penis in someone's anus) (Yes/No)
 - d. Vaginal sex (penis to vagina, vagina to penis) (Yes/No)
 - e. Sexual penetration with a finger or an object (someone putting their finger or an object like a sex toy, bottle, or candle in your vagina or anus) (Yes/No)
 - f. Coerced me into being sexually available and/or active (Yes/No)

For the next set of questions, please think of the **most recent** incident of **unwanted sexual contact** you have had **during your time as a student at [University].**

- 28. Where did your most recent incident of unwanted sexual contact occur?
 - a. Campus dormitory or residence hal
 - b. Fraternity or sorority house
 - c. Other on-campus housing (e.g., apartments)
 - d. Other on-campus location (e.g., fitness center)
 - e. Off-campus location

- 29. How long ago did this **most recent** incident of unwanted sexual contact take place?
 - a. This year: Summer 2023-Fall 2023
 - b. Last academic year: Fall 2022-Spring 2023
 - c. Two or more years ago: prior to Fall 2022
- 30. Which category **best** describes your relationship with the other person involved in the unwanted sexual contact?
 - a. Another student at [University]
 - b. A faculty member or instructor at [University]
 - c. A staff member, coworker, or another employee at [University]
 - d. Roommate
 - e. Acquaintance or nonromantic friend
 - f. Current romantic partner
 - g. Ex romantic partner
 - h. Causal or first date
 - i. Coworker or supervisor off campus
 - j. Family member
 - k. Complete stranger
 - 1. Other (please specify but do not include names) _____
- 31. Did you tell anyone or report your **unwanted** sexual experience?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
- 32. If you did report, who did you tell about the incident? Please select all that apply.
 - a. Roommate
 - b. Friend other than Roommate
 - c. Family Member
 - d. Romantic Partner (other than the one who did this to you)
 - e. Title IX Officer
 - f. Residence Assistant or Residence Hall Staff (RA)
 - g. Campus Security or Campus Police
 - h. Campus Judiciary
 - i. City Police or County Sheriff's Office
 - j. On campus Medical Personnel or Facility
 - k. Off campus Medical Personnel or Facility
 - 1. Faculty or Staff Member
 - m. Other (please specify)
- 33. Did this most recent **unwanted** sexual contact affect your school work?
 - a. Yes, absolutely
 - b. Yes, somewhat
 - c. No, not at all

- 34. Did the most recent **unwanted** sexual contact make you consider leaving school or transferring to another institution?
 - a. Yes, absolutely
 - b. Yes, somewhat
 - c. No, not at all
- 35. Referring to the **most recent** incident of unwanted sexual contact during your time as a student at [University], did the incident involve... (**Please select all that apply**).
 - a. The other person's use of alcohol
 - b. The other person's use of drugs
 - c. None of the above
 - d. I don't know
- 36. Keeping in mind that you are in no way responsible for the unwanted sexual contact that occurred, even if you had been drinking alcohol or using drugs, please

answer the following questions, which refer to the **most recent** incident during your time as a student at [University]:

- a. Just prior to the incident, had you been drinking alcohol?
 - i. Yes
 - ii. No
 - iii. Maybe
- b. Just prior to the incident, had you voluntarily been taking or using any drugs other than alcohol?
 - i. Yes
 - ii. No
 - iii. Maybe
- c. Just prior to the incident, had you been given a drug without your knowledge or consent?
 - i. Yes
 - ii. No
 - iii. Maybe
- 37. In your opinion, what should [University] do to help you, or students like you, stay enrolled at the university when experiencing any form of power-based violence?
- ______
- 38. What is your race or ethnic origin? Check all that apply.
 - a. Caucasian/White (e.g., English, German, Irish, Lebanese, Italian)
 - b. African American/Black (e.g., Ethiopian, Haitian, Jamaican, Nigerian, Somali)
 - c. Hispanic/Latino/a (e.g., Argentinian, Mexican, Spanish)
 - d. Middle Eastern/North African (e.g., Afghani, Israeli, Pakistani)
 - e. Native American/Alaskan Native (e.g., Cherokee, Choctaw, Aleut, Eskimo)
 - f. Asian American/Asian (e.g., Chinese, Filipino, Indian, Japanese, Korean, Vietnamese)
 - g. Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander (e.g., Chamorro, Hawaiian, Samoan)
 - h. Prefer not to answer
 - i. Something else not listed above (please specify)
- 39. What was your sex at birth? Was it male or female?
 - a. Male
 - b. Female
 - c. Don't know/Not sure
 - d. Prefer not to respond
- 40. Which of the following best represents how you think of yourself?
 - a. Straight, that is, not gay
 - b. Gay
 - c. Lesbian

- d. Bisexual
- e. Something else not listed above (please specify)

- f. I don't know the answer
- g. Prefer not to respond
- 41. Do you consider yourself to be transgender?
 - a. No
 - b. Yes, Transgender, male-to-female
 - c. Yes, Transgender, female-to-male
 - d. Yes, Transgender, gender nonconforming
 - e. Don't know/Not sure
 - f. Refused
- 42. Is English your primary language?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
- 43. If English is not your primary language, what is your primary language?
- 44. Are you an international student or an exchange student from another country?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No
- 45. Are you currently employed while in school? **Do not include volunteer work.**
 - a. Yes, part-time
 - b. Yes, full-time
 - c. No, not employed
- 46. Are you receiving financial support from your parents or someone other than financial aid from [University]?
 - a. Yes
 - b. No

Conclusion

Thank you for participating. Your assessment of power-based violence and campus safety will help us act to make our institution a better place for everyone. There are resources available to you if you need to report sexual misconduct or assault, or if you need support.

The [University] student wellness team aims to help students, faculty, and staff during difficult

times. If you believe you need the assistance of the team, please contact your institution's Equal Opportunity & Title IX website or student wellness center at the following links:

CSN: <u>Title IX</u>, <u>Student Wellness Center</u>

GBC: Title IX

Nevada State University: <u>Title IX</u>, <u>Student Wellness Center</u>

TMCC: <u>Title IX</u>, <u>Counseling Center</u>

UNLV: Title IX, Student Wellness Center

UNR: Title IX, Student Health and Counseling Services

WNC: Title IX, Student Wellness Services

Your responses have not yet been submitted. You must go to the next screen to submit your responses.

FINAL STEP: Please click ">" below to submit your survey responses.